BOARD OF EDUCATION

DOWNEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA
October 5, 2021 - REGULAR MEETING

BOARD ROOM, GALLEGOS ADMINISTRATION CENTER
11627 Brookshire Ave.

Downey, CA 90241



Board of Education

Vice President President | Clerk
Barbara R. Samperi D. Mark Morris Martha E. Sodetani

Member Member _ Member )
Giovanna Perez-Saab Jose J. Rodriguez Linda Salomon Saldaria

Member Superintendent
Nancy A. Swenson John A. Garcia, Jr., Ph.D.



&

@ Downey Unified

Regular Board of Education Meeting

October 5, 2021
5:00 p.m.

How to Connect to the Meeting electronically/telephonically:

Zoom Information:

https://dusd-net.zoom.us/j/892875713112pwd=ajhwcVpCbEtuU2VLRnhGSW1icFNWQT09
Passcode: 779858

Telephone Number: (408) 638-0968 or (669) 900-6833
Webinar ID: 892 8757 1311
Passcode: 779858

In Person Public Comment:

Persons who want to comment on agendized items or topics not included on the agenda are
requested, but not required, to provide name and subject matter upon which you wish to speak.
Please limit your comments to no more than three (3) minutes.

In compliance with the American Disabilities Act, those requiring special assistance to access the
Board Meeting, written documents being discussed at the Board Meeting, or to otherwise
participate in Board Meetings, please contact the Superintendent's Office at 562-469-6511 at least
48 hours prior to the meeting to accommodate reasonable requests.



/ 4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r"" Down ey Hﬂ!ﬂﬁg Regular Board of Education Meeting

AGENDA

To connect to the meeting electronically see information below:
https: -net.zoom.us/j/89287571311?pwd=ajhwcVpCbEtuU2VLRNhGSW1icFNWQT09
Passcode: 779858

To connect to the meeting by telephone, see information below:
(408) 638-0968 or (669) 200-6833
Webinar ID: 892 8757 1311 Passcode: 779858

Persons who want to comment on agendized items or topics not included on the agenda are requested, but not
required, to provide name and subject matter upon which you wish to speak. Please limit your comments to no
more than three (3) minutes.

In compliance with the American Disabilities Act, those requiring special assistance to access the Board Meeting,
written documents being discussed at the Board Meeting, or to otherwise participate in Board Meetings, please
contact the Superintendent's Office at 562-469-6511 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting to accommodate
reasonable requests.

I. GENERAL BOARD FUNCTIONS

1. CALL TO ORDER
Call to Order by Mr. D. Mark Morris, President of the Board of Education, at 5:00 p.m. on
Tuesday, October 5, 2021, in the Grace E. Horney Board Room of the Gallegos
Administration Center, 11627 Brookshire Avenue, Downey, California.

2. FLAG SALUTE
Renewal of the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America to be led
by Mr. Jose J. Rodriguez, Member of the Board of Education.

3. INVOCATION
Invocation to be delivered by Mrs. Giovanna Perez-Saab, Member of the Board of
Education.

4. ROLL CALL
D. Mark Morris
Barbara R. Samperi
Martha E. Sodetani
Giovanna Perez-Saab
Jose J. Rodriguez
Linda Salomon Saldana
Nancy A. Swenson
John A. Garcia, Jr., Ph.D.

5. ADOPT Agenda #6 for the Regular Meeting of the Board of Education held on October 5,
2021.



10.

/ 4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r"" Down ey Hﬂ!ﬂﬁg Regular Board of Education Meeting

. APPROVE Official Minutes of the Regular Board of Education Meeting held on

September 7, 2021 as submitted or with necessary corrections. 14

. HEAR a presentation from Phil Davis, Mary R. Stauffer Foundation Board Member,

recognizing the 2021 Stauffer Foundation Teacher, Principal and District Grant Awardees.

. RECEIVE correspondence and refer it to the proper order of business or to the

Superintendent for handling.

. HEAR Oral Communications from Members of the Board of Education and

Superintendent.

HEAR Public on items not appearing on the Agenda.

Il. CONSENT AGENDA

1.

10.

ACCEPT with gratitude and in accordance with Board Policy 6372 the gift donations
received through September 2021. 32

. RATIFY and/or APPROVE conference attendance and actual and necessary expenses,

including registration fees; and AUTHORIZE payment of expenses as described herein, as
provided by Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 7310, Convention and
Conference Attendance. 35

. RATIFY Individual Services Agreement for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School Services No.

202021-33 with Olive Crest Academy from June 22, 2021 through June 30, 2021.

. RATIFY Amendment to Individual Services Agreement for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian

School Services No. 202122-13 with Speech and Language Development Center to add
transportation services from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

. RATIFY Individual Services Agreement for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School Services No.

202122-21 with Hillside Education Center from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

. RATIFY Individual Services Agreement for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School Services No.

202122-22 with Hillside Education Center from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

. RATIFY Individual Services Agreement for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School Services No.

202122-23 with Olive Crest Academy from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

. RATIFY Individual Services Agreement for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School Services No.

202122-24 with Speech & Language Development Center from July 1, 2021 through
June 30, 2022.

. RATIFY Compromise and Release Settlement Agreement for Office of Administration

Hearing Case No. 2021070011.

RATIFY and/or APPROVE per Board Policy 6362 the purchase orders prepared by the
Purchasing Department for the 2021-22 fiscal year from August 24, 2021 through



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

/ 4

!zv Downey Unified

September 10, 2021.

RATIFY the issuance of Payroll Orders for Hourly, Overtime, and Civic Center Work
performed by Classified Personnel, Adult School, and Food Services for the month of July
2021, covered by Payroll Orders issued through August 2021.

RATIFY the B Warrants for Downey Unified School District, falling between Warrant
Numbers 20221652 and 20248047 issued for payment of authorized purchases or
obligations incurred by law or district policy for the period beginning August 1, 2021 and
ending August 31, 2021.

RATIFY Amendment to Agreement No. 202021-225 with UGAM Solutions, Inc. to
provide additional support hours to update the District's Back to School program effective
August 27, 2021.

RATIFY Amendment No. 1 to Agreement No. 202021-225 with Qualtrics to provide
additional cloud services for SMS text messaging to parents and students from September
15, 2021 through June 29, 2022.

RATIFY First Amendment to Service Agreement No. 202021-318 with Haynes Family of
Programs - S.T.A.R. Agency to extend contract completion date from September 1, 2021
to be through November 30, 2021.

RATIFY First Amendment to Service Agreement No. 202122-123 with SpeechCom, Inc.
by adding additional Speech Language Pathology Assistants to cover the District's speech
and language needs from August 9, 2021 through July 31, 2022.

RATIFY First Amendment to Master Agreement No. 202122-172 with Capturing Kids'
Hearts by adding additional virtual training sessions from September 1, 2021 through
September 30, 2021.

RATIFY First Amendment to Lease Agreement No. 202122-177 with the Downey Family
YMCA to provide a YMCA Child Care program from September 3, 2021 through June 30,
2022.

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-72 with RMI International, Inc. to provide
unarmed security patrol services for District sites at the request of the M.O.T. Services
Department from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-73 with Bellflower Music Center to provide
musical instrument repair services at the request of the M.O.T. Services Department from
July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-74 with Jim's Musical Instrument Repair to
provide musical instrument repair services at the request of the M.O.T. Services
Department from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

Regular Board of Education Meeting
10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

37

39

41

43

49

55

57

59

61

63

71

76



22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

/ 4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r"" Down ey Hﬂ!ﬂﬁg Regular Board of Education Meeting

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-132 with Marx Bros. Fire Extinguisher Co., Inc. to
provide semi-annual inspections of Amerex and Kidde dual spectrum vehicle fire
suppression systems in school buses from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. 83

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-182 with Cross Country Staffing, Inc. to provide
teachers for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing as needed for the DHH program, effective
August 9, 2021 through June 30, 2022. 88

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services No. 202122-214 with United Modular
Corporation, Corona, to provide and install used portable buildings at the Downey Adult
School, in the amount of $156,289.00, to be charged to Adult School Funds. (under
separate cover)

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-227 with Focused Schools, LLC to provide
consulting services, coaching, and training from September 1, 2021 through June 30,
2022. 94

APPROVE Service Agreement No. 202122-238 with Beck for Cognitive Behavior Therapy
to provide training to Psychologists and Clinical School Therapists in the area of Cognitive
Behavior Therapy from October 21, 2021 through November 4, 2021. 106

RATIFY Amendment to Laboratory Services Agreement No. 202122-240 with Fulgent
Therapeutics, LLC to provide COVID-19 testing services and supplies to District students
and staff as needed from August 23, 2021 through August 22, 2022. 114

RATIFY Agreement No. 202122-247 with Prudential Overall Supply to provide machine
towel and apron services to the Auto Technology Facility at Downey High School from
August 11, 2021 through June 3, 2022. 117

APPROVE Service Agreement No. 202122-249 with Document Tracking Service, LLC to
provide DTS License for document tracking services from November 5, 2021 through
November 5, 2022. 120

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-250 with Realtime Learning Systems to provide
StenEd Theory Complete for Court Reporting program for Downey Adult School from
July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. 125

RATIFY Independent Consultant Services Agreement No. 202122-251 with Kora
Manzano-Lopez to provide instruction to PC2 for the Parent Ed program for Downey
Adult School from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. 131

APPROVE Service Agreement No. 202122-252 with Haynes Family of Programs S.T.A.R.
Academy to provide compensatory supplement academic services from August 26, 2021

through June 30, 2022. 137

APPROVE Agreement No. 202122-253 with Broadway Licensing, LLP to provide an



34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

/ 4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r"" Down ey Hﬂ!ﬂﬁg Regular Board of Education Meeting

amateur licensing agreement for the production of "Clue: On Stage" by Downey High
School from November 9, 2021 through November 19, 2021. 142

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-254 with Taco Revolution to provide catering
services for the Freshman Fiesta at Downey High School on September 30, 2021. 152

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-255 with PMMnP, Inc. to provide a two-hour DJ
service at the Freshman Fiesta at Downey High School on September 30, 2021. 157

APPROVE Service Agreement No. 202122-258 with Gallardo Speech Pathology to
provide Speech and Language English Only assessments from September 7, 2021 through
November 30, 2021. 163

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-259 with Jolt
Electric, Inc. to furnish and install a new electric panel and lighting circuits in the Doty
Middle School Theatre in the amount of $15,850.00, to be charged to School Site Funds.
(under separate cover)

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-260 with Jolt
Electric, Inc. to furnish and install new cord drops in the Auto Shop at Downey High
School, in the amount of $6,525.00, to be charged to CTE Funds. (under separate cover)

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-261 with 3D
Concrete to perform concrete repairs to the Quad area at Downey High School, in the
amount of $44,900.00, to be charged to Deferred Maintenance Funds. (under separate
cover)

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-262 with
Century Paving, Inc. to perform asphalt paving work for portables and construction
fencing at the Downey Adult School, in the amount of $23,500.00, to be charged to Adult
School Funds. (under separate cover)

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-263 with
GBLD, Inc. dba: GB Landscape Design to design and install an irrigation system at the
Downey Adult School in the amount of $48,315.00, to be charged to Adult School Funds.
(under separate cover)

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-264 with 3D
Concrete to construct walks and ramps for portable classroom buildings to be installed at
the Downey Adult School, in the amount of $49,460.00, to be charged to Adult School
Funds. (under separate cover)

RATIFY California Student Privacy Agreement No. 202122-265 with Clever, Inc. to
provide rostering and provisioning of student accounts for partner applications effective
September 10, 2021. 175

APPROVE Agreement No. 202122-266 between the Downey-Montebello SELPA



45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

54.

/ 4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r"" Down ey Hﬂ!ﬂﬁg Regular Board of Education Meeting

operated by the Downey Unified Administrative Unit and Compton Unified School
District that requests to utilize the services of the Deaf and Hard of Hearing program. 197

APPROVE Memorandum of Agreement No. 202122-267 with Baylor University to

provide Baylor University Occupational Therapy Program students clinical experiences

through Downey Unified Special Education Department from July 1, 2021 through June

30, 2022. 209

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-268 with Gallardo Speech Pathology to provide
Speech and Language Only assessment from September 7, 2021 through November 30,
2021. 216

RATIFY Independent Contractor Agreement for Non-Construction Services No. 202122-
269 with Avidex Industries, LLC to provide repair and configuration services for audio
enhancement and Extron Systems from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. 228

APPROVE Agreement with Project Inspection Services No. 202122-270 with Sandy
Pringle Associates, Inc. to provide construction inspection services for the Stauffer Middle
School Gymnasium project. 246

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-271 with
Avidex Industries, LLC to provide and install audio/visual equipment in three rooms at
Sussman Middle School, in the amount of $8,860.45, to be charged to Measure O Bond
Funds. (under separate cover)

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-272 with Pro-
Craft Construction, Inc. to install sewer and water points of connection for used portable
classroom buildings at the Downey Adult School, in the amount of $22,300.00, to be
charged to Adult School Funds. (under separate cover)

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-273 with
Avidex Industries, LLC to provide and install audio/visual equipment in rooms Q1 and Q2
at Sussman Middle School, in the amount of $22,543.93, to be charged to Measure O
Bond Funds. (under separate cover)

APPROVE Agreement for Independent Consultant/Professional Services (Construction
Related) No. 202122-274 with Geo-Advantec, Inc. to provide geotechnical services for
the Stauffer Middle School Gymnasium project. (under separate cover)

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-276 with Erin Bentley Consulting to provide
Gallup Engagement and Strengths training, coaching and consulting for District staff from
August 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. 280

APPROVE Agreement No. 202122-245 with BMI Imaging Systems, Inc. to provide
microfilm/fiche scanning services to the Financial Services and Student Services
Departments from September 8, 2021 through June 30, 2022. 285



/ 4

Regular Board of Education Meeting
10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

55.

56.

57.

58.

59.

60.

61.

62.

63.

r‘v Downey Unified

RATIFY the Clinical Practicum Agreement between California State University, Northridge
(CSUN) and Downey Unified School District effective August 1, 2021 through July 30,
2026.

RATIFY Master Lease Schedule and Service Agreement with Xerox Financial Services,
LLC/MRC for a 48-month lease on a Xerox Model B9100 multi-function printer/copier
for the District Communication Center, at the monthly lease rate of $1,321.70, and cost-
per-copy cost of $0.0039 per copy, from October 1, 2021 through September 30, 2025.

APPROVE Change Order #1 to Bid #20/21-02, Replacement of Roofs on Buildings R, S,
and Y at Downey High School with Danny Letner, dba Letner Roofing Co., Orange, in the
amount of $5,940.00, to be charged to Deferred Maintenance Funds.

APPROVE Change Order #1 to Bid #20/21-05, Asphalt Replacement Work at Price
Elementary School and Warren High School, with Century Paving, Inc., La Mirada, in the
amount of $14,050.00, to be charged to Deferred Maintenance Funds.

APPROVE Change Order #3 to Purchase Order PO1-20*239, Division of the State
Architect Inspection Services for the Sussman Middle School Modernization/New
Construction project, with Knowland, Inc., Rancho Palos Verdes, in the amount of

$17,344.80, to be charged to Measure O Bond Funds.

ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-
159, installation of new high/low voltage electrical underground wiring at Sussman
Middle School, with Jolt Electric, Inc., Rancho Cucamonga, in the final amount of
$39,989.00, to be charged to Measure O Bond Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the
Notice of Completion with the County Recorder with the 5% retention payment released
no sooner than 35 consecutive calendar days following the recording date.

ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202021-
185 for interior painting of classrooms K-81 and K-82 at the Downey Adult School with
M&R Painting and Decorating, Inc., Rowland Heights, in the final amount of $14,500.00,
to be charged to Adult School Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of
Completion with the County Recorder with the 5% retention payment released no sooner
than 35 consecutive calendar days following the recording date.

ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-
193 to install television equipment at Rio Hondo Elementary School with Avidex
Industries, LLC, Lake Forest, in the final amount of $3,210.95, to be charged to Capital
Outlay Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of Completion with the County
Recorder with the 5% retention payment released no sooner than 35 consecutive
calendar days following the recording date.

ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-
208 to furnish and install new fencing and slide gates at Columbus High School with

300

308

313

315

317

319

321

323



/ 4

Regular Board of Education Meeting
10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

64.

65.

66.

67.

68.

69.

r‘v Downey Unified

McCullah Fence Co., Bell Gardens, in the final amount of $16,810.00, to be charged to
CTE Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of Completion with the County
Recorder with the 5% retention payment released no sooner than 35 consecutive
calendar days following the recording date.

ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202021-
211 for interior painting of interior hallways of Building "C" at Downey High School, with
M&R Painting and Decorating, Inc., Rowland Heights, in the final amount of $14,850.00,
to be charged to Restricted Maintenance Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice
of Completion with the County Recorder with the 5% retention payment released no
sooner than 35 consecutive calendar days following the recording date.

ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-
231 to furnish and install a used DSA portable classroom building at Downey High School,
with Unified Modular Corporation, Corona, in the final amount of $55,156.50, to be
charged to Capital Outlay Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of Completion
with the County Recorder with the 5% retention payment released no sooner than 35
consecutive calendar days following the recording date.

ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-
233 for tree trimming services at Doty Middle School with George's Tree & Landscape
Service, Downey, in the final amount of $2,700.00, to be charged to Measure O Bond
Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of Completion with the County Recorder
with the 5% retention payment released no sooner than 35 consecutive calendar days
following the recording date.

ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202021-
236 for the installation of District-supplied carpeting and tile flooring at the Pace
Education Center with WW Painting & Construction Solutions, Inc., Riverside, in the final
amount of $16,088.00, to be charged to Capital Outlay Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing
of the Notice of Completion with the County Recorder with the 5% retention payment
released no sooner than 35 consecutive calendar days following the recording date.

ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202021-
237 for the installation of District-supplied carpeting at Gallatin Elementary School with
WW Painting & Construction Solutions, Inc., Riverside, in the final amount of $4,088.00,
to be charged to Deferred Maintenance Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice
of Completion with the County Recorder with the 5% retention payment released no
sooner than 35 consecutive calendar days following the recording date.

ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202021-
357 to furnish and install new doors at Gallatin Elementary School with Montgomery
Hardware Co., Rancho Cucamonga, in the final amount of $27,215.23, to be charged to
Restricted Maintenance Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of Completion
with the County Recorder with the 5% retention payment released no sooner than 35
consecutive calendar days following the recording date.

325

327

329

331

333

335

337



70.

71.

72.

73.

74.

75.

76.

77.

78.

/ 4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Down ey Hﬂ!ﬂﬁg Regular Board of Education Meeting

APPROVE the declaration and sale and/or recycling of District obsolete property and
abate the income to the General Fund Account No. 01.0-00000.0-00000-00000-8631-
0000000, or the Food Services Account No. 13.0-53100.0-00000-00000-8631-0000000.

339

RATIFY and/or APPROVE routine Personnel items until subsequent action is taken by the
Board of Education. 372

RATIFY the establishment of one new position with duties corresponding to the current

classification of Senior Instructional Assistant, assigned to Doty Middle School, six and

one-half hours per day, ten months per year, at range 105, $3,119 - $3,981 per month,

effective August 12, 2021. 433

RATIFY the establishment of one new position with duties corresponding to the current

classification of Senior Instructional Assistant-Sign Language, assigned to the DHH

Program, six hours per day, ten months per year, at range 115, $3,273 - $3,985 per

month, effective September 13, 2021. 435

RATIFY the establishment of two new positions with duties corresponding to the current

classification of Computer/Network Support Technician, assigned to the Technology

Department, eight hours per day, twelve months per year, at range 205, $5,209 - $6,324

per month, effective September 20, 2021. 437

RATIFY the establishment of one new limited-term position with duties corresponding to

the current classification of Student Information Systems Operator, assigned to the

Technology & Information Systems Department, eight hours per day, at range 190,

$4,726 - $5,742 per month, effective September 27, 2021 through March 26, 2022. 439

RATIFY the new limited-term substitute rate of pay as follows: Day-to-Day - $200.00 per
day; Long-Term General Education - $230.00 per day (after the 10th day of assignment);

Long-Term Special Education - $230.00 per day (on the first day of assignment); Half-Day
- $115.00 per day; these rates will be effective September 1, 2021 through June 3, 2022.

441

RATIFY the Hourly Career Technical Education (CTE) Teacher Recruitment and Retention
Incentive between Gary Alvarez, a CTE teacher, the Downey Education Association and
the Downey Unified School District. 443

APPROVE the revised duty statement for the classification of Assistant Network
Administrator, as attached, effective October 6, 2021. 446

lll. GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE

1.

ADOPT Resolution No. 202122-02 regarding application for Outdoor Equity Program
Grant Funds. 450

10



/ 4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Down ey Hﬂ!ﬂﬁg Regular Board of Education Meeting

2. DECLARE a Public Hearing to decide if sufficient textbooks and instructional materials are
available and consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks.
a. Open the Hearing

b. Close the Hearing
3. ADOPT Resolution No. 202122-03 regarding Sufficiency of Instructional Materials. 455

4. ADOPT Resolution No. 202122-04, in Support of CHARACTER COUNTS! Week, October
18-22, 2021. 458

5. RECEIVE the 2020-2021 Annual Report. (under separate cover)
IV. SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE - Instruction

1. HEAR a Current Conditions Update from Dr. Roger Brossmer and Dr. Wayne Shannon,
Assistant Superintendents of Educational Services, and DISCUSS the implications of the
current conditions.

2. APPROVE Certification of Provision of Standards-Aligned Instructional Materials. 461

3. DECLARE a Public Hearing to receive comments on the Elementary and Secondary School
Emergency Relief Il Expenditure Plan.
a. Open the Hearing

b. Close the Hearing

4. APPROVE the Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief Ill Expenditure Plan.
464

V. SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE - Personnel

1. APPROVE the Memorandum of Understanding between Downey Unified School District
and Downey Education Association regarding AB130 and Additional COVID Related
Procedures for the 2021-22 school year. 475

2. APPROVE the Memorandum of Understanding between the Downey Unified School
District and the California School Employees Association and its Chapter #248 regarding
the Vaccine Verification for Workers in Schools dated September 14, 2021. 480

3. APPROVE the Memorandum of Understanding between the Downey Unified School
District and the California School Employees Association and its Chapter #746 regarding
the Vaccine Verification for Workers in Schools dated September 10, 2021. 483

4. APPROVE the Memorandum of Understanding between Downey Unified School District
and Downey Education Association Regarding RSP Caseloads for the 2021-22 school

year. 485

11



VL.

VIL.

VIII.

/ 4

r ' Down ey limﬂﬁg Regular Board of Education Meeting
10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

5. RECEIVE Initial Bargaining Proposal(s) from California School Employees Association,
Chapter #248.

6. DECLARE a Public Hearing to hear public response to the Initial Bargaining Proposal(s)
from California School Employees Association, Chapter #248.
a. Open the Hearing

b. Close the Hearing

7. PRESENT Downey Unified School District Board of Education Initial Bargaining
Proposal(s) with California School Employees Association, Chapter #248.

8. DECLARE a Public Hearing to hear public response to the Initial Bargaining Proposal(s)
with California School Employees Association, Chapter #248.
a. Open the Hearing

b. Close the Hearing
ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA

NEXT MEETING

The next meeting of the Board of Education will be a Regular Meeting to be held on Tuesday,
November 2, 2021, at 5:00 p.m. in the Grace E. Horney Board Room of the Gallegos
Administration Center, 11627 Brookshire Avenue, Downey, California.

CLOSED SESSION:
Retire into Closed Session to discuss:

a. Potential Litigation

b. Public Employment - Certificated Administration/Classified Management

c. Discipline/Dismissal/Release

d. Negotiations

e. Threat to Public Services or Facilities (Government Code Section 54957)

f. Conference with Real Property Negotiators - Possible Joint Use Agreement with the
YMCA at Sussman Middle School

. ADJOURNMENT
ADJOURN the Regular Meeting of the Board of Education at the specified hour with the
consent of the Board Members.

487

489

12



/4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dow ney lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Any open session item writings or documents on this agenda that are public records will be made available for public
inspection in the District Office located at 11627 Brookshire Avenue, Downey, California, during normal business
hours or at www.dusd.net.

13



/4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dow ney lﬁ{ﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

I. 6. APPROVE Official Minutes of the Regular Board of Education Meeting held on September 7, 2021
as submitted or with necessary corrections.

Supporting Documents

scan1201

14



Regular Board of Education Meeting

: 09/07/2021 05:00 PM
r ' Downey qmﬂﬁg Downey Unified School District
Board of Education Room
Meeting Minutes 11627 Brookshire Avenue, Downey, CA 90241

To connect to the meeting electronically see information below:

https://dusd-net.zoom.us/j/862263368 11?pwd=SUE1QWVsTVhjUnExNGthRWsyTW9SQT09
Passcode: 045823

To connect to the meeting by telephone, see information below:
(408) 638-0968 or (669) 200-6833
Webinar ID: 8622633 6811 Passcode: 045823

Persons who want to comment on agendized items or topics not included on the agenda are requested,
but not required, to provide name and subject matter upon which you wish to speak. Please limit your
comments to no more than three (3) minutes.

In compliance with the American Disabilities Act, those requiring special assistance to access the
Board Meeting, written documents being discussed at the Board Meeting, or to otherwise participate
in Board Meetings, please contact the Superintendent's Office at 562-469-6511 at least 48 hours prior
to the meeting to accommodate reasonable requests.

Attendees

Voting Members

D. Mark Morris, Board President
Barbara Samperi, Board Vice President
Martha Sodetani, Board Clerk
Giovanna Perez-Saab, Board Member
Jose Rodriguez, Board Member

Linda Salomon Saldana, Board Member
Nancy Swenson, Board Member

Non-Voting Members
Dr. John Garcia, Jr., Superintendent

. GENERAL BOARD FUNCTIONS

1. CALLTO ORDER

The Meeting was Called to Order by Mr. D. Mark Morris, President of the Board of
Education, at 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday, September 7, 2021, in the Grace E. Horney Board Room
of the Gallegos Administration Center, 11627 Brookshire Avenue, Downey, California.

2. FLAGSALUTE

Renewal of the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America was led by
Mrs. Giovanna Perez-Saab, Member of the Board of Education.

3. INVOCATION

Invocation was delivered by Mrs. Martha E. Sodetani, Clerk of the Board of Education.

15



4.

10.

ROLL CALL
Present

D. Mark Morris
Barbara R. Samperi
Martha E. Sodetani
Giovanna Perez-Saab
Jose J. Rodriguez
Linda Salomon Saldafa
Nancy A. Swenson

John A. Garcia, Jr,, Ph.D.

ADOPT Agenda #5 for the Regular Meeting of the Board of Education held on September 7,
2021, deleting Agenda Item Number [11-2.

Motion made by: Martha Sodetani

Motion seconded by: Giovanna Perez-Saab
Voting;

D. Mark Morris - Yes

Barbara Samperi - Yes

Martha Sodetani - Yes

Giovanna Perez-Saab - Yes

Jose Rodriguez - Yes

Linda Salomon Saldana - Yes

Nancy Swenson - Yes

APPROVE Official Minutes of the Special Board of Education Meetings held July 27, 2021
and August 18,2021, and the Regular Board of Education Meeting held on August 3, 2021 as
submitted or with necessary corrections.

Motion made by: Martha Sodetani
Motion seconded by: Nancy Swenson
Voting:

D. Mark Morris - Yes

Barbara Samperi - Yes

Martha Sodetani - Yes

Giovanna Perez-Saab - Yes

Jose Rodriguez - Yes

Linda Salomon Saldana - Yes

Nancy Swenson - Yes

HEAR presentation from Dr. Wayne Shannon, Assistant Superintendent, and Jennifer
Robbins, Director of Elementary Education, on Apple Distinguished School Recognitions for
Gauldin, Imperial, Lewis, Old River, and Rio San Gabriel Elementary Schools.

HEAR presentation from Marc Milton, Director of Food Services, on Food Services
Department operations and updates.

RECEIVE correspondence and refer it to the proper order of business or to the
Superintendent for handling.

There was no correspondence to be received.

HEAR Oral Communications from Members of the Board of Education and Superintendent.

16



Mr. Morris announced that Dr. Garcia has been nominated into the Downey High School Hall
of Fame and welcomed Dr. Garcia's wife, Nicole, who is in attendance at tonight's meeting.

Mrs. Samperi congratulated Ms. Swenson on the Dr. Mary Stauffer Celebration of Life event,
noting it was a lot of work and very nicely done. She thanked the Personnel Commission for
the Annual Report. Mrs. Samperi had the pleasure of attending the taco party, courtesy of
CSEA Unit Il, and the New Teachers' Orientation. She enjoyed reading what the students
wrote about the MADE internships and thought the recent enrollment report was very
encouraging. Mrs. Samperi thanked the community for over $17,000 in donations on
tonight's agenda and discussed the extremely high additional cost of tuition for special
education students who do not attend our schools, noting that these additional costs need to
be fully funded by the state/federal government as promised by legislators.

Mrs. Sodetani shared that she has gone to Sacramento to discuss the lack of funding for
special education students. She shared that it appeared that Dr. Mary Stauffer's family was
very happy with the Celebration of Life event. Mrs. Sodetani thanked John Shook for
cleaning up the front of Price Elementary, which is looking very nice with the trash cans
moved to a different location. She congratulated Dr. Garcia for his recent induction into the
Downey High School Hall of Fame.

Mrs. Saldafia shared that it is great to see staff and students all doing their part, such as
wearing masks and completing the screeners. She reported that she has been to a couple of
sporting events at Warren High School and is planning to attend a few at Downey High as
well. Mrs. Saldafa stated that we need to contact and meet with our state and county
legislators to make things happen and get things back to normal.

Ms. Swenson appreciated all who attended the Dr. Mary Stauffer Celebration of Life event.
She added that it gave closure to the Stauffer family. Ms. Swenson reported that some fourth
and fifth grade students she saw were very happy to be back at school and getting their food.
She enjoyed attending the orientation for Columbus High School and shared some touching
letters from students that were shared.

Mr. Rodriguez thanked teachers, staff and parents for their patience and flexibility. He
shared that it is exciting to be in the stands watching high school football games. Mr.
Rodriguez noted that the Dr. Stauffer Celebration of Life event was very well done and
appreciated the duet singing and the Downey High School Robotics kids being there. He
stated that we are all having concerns right now and that administration is doing a great job
with COVID protocols; noting that receiving official confirmation and contacting

families takes.

Mrs. Perez-Saab thanked everyone for the presentations tonight which were very
inspirational. She enjoyed seeing the Striking Vikings and the Warren High Culinary Arts
students at Dr. Stauffer's Celebration of Life. Mrs. Perez-Saab thanked staff for providing
another parent workshop with Dr. Bravo as well as one on cyber security. She reminded
everyone about the vaccination clinic being held on September 9 at Warren High School and
reported that Downey Unified was recognized by Los Angeles County for our safety
procedures. Mrs. Perez-Saab liked seeing the Downey Foundation for Education
Opportunities (DFEO) before and after school opportunities that are being offered. She
congratulated Dr. Garcia for being selected for the Downey High School Hall of Fame.

Mr. Morris discussed funding from the state and federal government and noted that they do
not fully fund education as promised. He added that it is amazing to see what we do for our
special education students at Columbus High School. It is the most touching graduation we
go to, noting that those parents have gone through a lot to get their children to that level. Mr.
Morris appreciated the Celebration of Life for Dr. Mary Stuffer adding that she has done
more and has impacted more kids and staff than anyone in the city of Downey, which helped
make Downey a great community.



Dr. Garcia thanked our Personnel Commissioners for their Annual Report and their
attendance at tonight's meeting. He has enjoyed spending time with staff at the middle and
high schools during their conference time and recognized Mr. Becker who is in attendance
tonight. Dr. Garcia expressed his appreciation to our Food Service staff who have been
amazing, especially during the pandemic. He discussed the Apple Distinguished School
recognition, noting that Downey Unified makes up one percent of the schools in 32
countries, and thanked staff for making this happen. Dr. Garcia reported that he loves
attending the high school football games and enjoyed visiting with Aaron Saldafia who was
there manning the camera. Dr. Garcia stated that it is such an honor to be inducted into the
Downey High School Hall of Fame, noting he was shocked and very happy. He shared he was
nominated by Keith Russell who he met in sixth grade and they have remained great friends.
He thanked Keith, the nominating committee and his wife Nicole.

11. HEAR Public on items not appearing on the Agenda.
There was no one to be heard on items not appearing on the Agenda.

The meeting was recessed at 6:49 p.m. and reconvened at 7:00 p.m.

CONSENT AGENDA

The Consent Agenda was approved with Mrs. Perez-Saab abstaining on Consent Agenda Item No.
73.

Motion made by: Barbara Samperi
Motion seconded by: Nancy Swenson
Voting;

D. Mark Morris - Yes

Barbara Samperi - Yes

Martha Sodetani - Yes

Giovanna Perez-Saab - Yes

Jose Rodriguez - Yes

Linda Salomon Saldana - Yes

Nancy Swenson - Yes

1. ACCEPT with gratitude and in accordance with Board Policy 6372 the gift donations
received through August 2021.

2. RATIFY and/or APPROVE conference attendance and actual and necessary expenses,
including registration fees; and AUTHORIZE payment of expenses as described herein, as
provided by Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 7310, Convention and Conference
Attendance.

3. RATIFY Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services Master Contract No. 202122-106
with Cleta Harder Developmental School to provide special education and/or related

services to students for the period of July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. (under separate
cover)

4, RATIFY Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services Master Contract No. 202122-108
with Devereaux Texas Treatment Network to provide special education and/or related

services to students for the period of July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. (under separate
cover)

5. RATIFY Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services Master Contract No. 202122-109
with Frostig School to provide special education and/or related services to students for the
period of July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. (under separate cover)

18



10.

11

12.

13.

14.

15

16.

17

18.

19.

20.

24,

22.

RATIFY Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services Master Contract No. 202122-110
with Hillsides Education Center to provide special education and/or related services to
students for the period of July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. (under separate cover)

RATIFY Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services Master Contract No. 202122-137
with The Gray Academy to provide special education and/or related services to students for
the period of July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. (under separate cover)

RATIFY Individual Services Agreement for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School Services No.
202122-1 with Del Sol School, Inc. from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

RATIFY Individual Services Agreement for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School Services No.
202122-2 with Del Sol School, Inc. from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

RATIFY Individual Services Agreement for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School Services No.
202122-3 with Del Sol School, Inc. from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

RATIFY Individual Services Agreement for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School Services No.
202122-4 with Del Sol School, Inc. from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

RATIFY Individual Services Agreement for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School Services No.
202122-5 with Del Sol School, Inc. from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

RATIFY Individual Services Agreement for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School Services No.
202122-6 with Del Sol School, Inc. from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

RATIFY Individual Services Agreement for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School Services No.
202122-7 with Del Sol School, Inc. from July 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021.

RATIFY Individual Services Agreement for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School Services No.
202122-8 with Beacon Day School from July 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021.

RATIFY Individual Services Agreement for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School Services No.
202122-9 with Beacon Day School from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

RATIFY Individual Services Agreement for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School Services No.
202122-10 with Beacon Day School from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022,

RATIFY Individual Services Agreement for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School Services No.
202122-11 with Frostig School from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

RATIFY Individual Services Agreement for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School Services No.
202122-12 with Speech and Language Development Center from July 1, 2021 through June
30,2022.

RATIFY Individual Services Agreement for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School Services No.

202122-13 with Speech and Language Development Center from July 1, 2021 through June
30,2022.

RATIFY Individual Services Agreement for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School Services No.
202122-14 with Speech and Language Development Center from July 1, 2021 through June
30,2022,

RATIFY Individual Services Agreement for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School Services No.
202122-15 with Speech and Language Development Center from July 1, 2021 through June
30,2022.

19



23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29

30.

31

32.

33.

34,

35.

36.

37.

RATIFY Individual Services Agreement for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School Services No.
202122-16 with Olive Crest Academy from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

RATIFY Individual Services Agreement for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School Services No.
202122-17 with Olive Crest Academy from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

RATIFY Individual Services Agreement for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School Services No.
202122-18 with The Gray Academy NPS from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

RATIFY Individual Services Agreement for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School Services No.

202122-19 with Cleta Harder Developmental School from July 1, 2021 through June 30,
2022.

RATIFY Individual Services Agreement for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School Services No.

202122-20 with Devereaux Texas Treatment Network from July 1, 2021 through June 30,
2022.

RATIFY Individual Services Agreement for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School Services No.
202122-500 with Spectrum Center - Rossier Park Elementary from July 1, 2021 through
June 30, 2022.

RATIFY Individual Services Agreement for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School Services No.

202122-501 with Spectrum Center - Rossier Park Elementary from July 1, 2021 through
June 30, 2022.

RATIFY Individual Services Agreement for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School Services No.
202122-502 with Spectrum Center - Rossier Park Elementary from July 1, 2021 through
June 30, 2022.

RATIFY Individual Services Agreement for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School Services No.
202122-503 with Spectrum Center - Rossier Park High School from July 1, 2021 through
June 30, 2022.

RATIFY Individual Services Agreement for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School Services No.
202122-504 with Rossier Park School from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

RATIFY Individual Services Agreement for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School Services No.
202021-522 with Spectrum Center - Rossier Park Elementary School from June 20, 2021
through June 30, 2021.

RATIFY Individual Services Agreement for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School Services No.
202021-523 with Spectrum Center - Rossier Park Elementary School from June 20, 2021
through June 30, 2021.

RATIFY Individual Services Agreement for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School Services No.
202021-524 with Spectrum Center - Rossier Park High School from June 20, 2021 through
June 30, 2021.

RATIFY and/or APPROVE per Board Policy 6362 the purchase orders prepared by the
Purchasing Department for the 2021-22 fiscal year from June 29, 2021 through August 23,
2021.

RATIFY the issuance of Payroll Orders for Hourly, Overtime, and Civic Center Work
performed by Classified Personnel, Adult School, and Food Services for the month of June
2021, covered by Payroll Orders issued through July 2021.



38.

39

40.

41.

42,

43.

45.

46,

47.

48.

49,

50.

a1

RATIFY the B Warrants for Downey Unified School District, falling between Warrant
Numbers 20202878 and 20221124, issued for payment of authorized purchases or

obligations incurred by law or district policy for the period beginning July 1, 2021 and ending
July 31, 2021.

RATIFY the Food Service Pizza Purchase Agreement with Gafe Pizza, Inc. to provide

prepared pizzas to the Food Services Department from August 1, 2021 through July 31,
2022.

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-51 with Animal Pest Management Services, Inc. to
provide emergency pest control services as needed by the Operations Department from July
1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-52 with Integrated Pest Control Management, Inc.

to provide miscellaneous pest control services at the request of the Operations Department
from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-68 with Administrative Co-Op Yellow Cab to

provide transportation for Special Education students per IEP services from July 1, 2021
through June 30, 2022.

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-123 with SpeechCom Incorporated to provide

Speech Language Pathology Assistants to cover speech and language needs from August 9,
2021 through July 31, 2022.

RATIFY Revised Service Agreement No. 202122-135 with De Jong's Sweeping Services to
provide sweeping services for the front and back parking lots at Warren High School from
July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

RATIFY the C-STEM Participation Agreement No. 202122-144 with The Regents of the
University of California, on behalf of the UC Davis Center for Integrated Computing and
STEM Education, to provide a C-STEM curriculum and software program at Warren High
School, from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-146 with LRA Interpreters to provide written and
oral translations or interpretations via online distance only to the DHH Program from August
9,2021 through June 30, 2022.

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-148 with UCLA School of Education and
Information Studies to provide training and support for the Introduction to Data Science
Project/UCLA Curriculum Implementation from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-149 with Hollar Speech and Language Services to
provide Independent Educational Evaluation in the area of speech and language from July
15, 2021 through October 29, 2021.

APPROVE Service Agreement No. 202122-153 with Sweet Lou's BBQ to provide Food Truck
services for the Downey High School VIP Experience on October 29, 2021.

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-162 with Curriculum Associates, LLC to provide

professional development days for iReady for elementary schools from August 1, 2021
through May 31, 2022.

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-163 with Curriculum Associates, LLC to provide
professional development days for iReady for middle schools from August 1, 2021 through
May 31, 2022.

21



52.

53.

54,

20,

56.

ST

58.

a9

60.

61.

62.

63.

64.

65.

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-172 with Capturing Kids' Hearts to provide Custom
Virtual Training Cohorts from September 1, 2021 through September 30, 2021.

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-174 with DigiCal Inc. to provide website hosting and
maintenance for Downey Adult School from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-176 with Marshall B. Ketchum University to provide
Vision Therapy Assessment intermittent left extropia with intermittent double vision from
August 2, 2021 through November 30, 2021.

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-179 with Integrated Pest Control Management, Inc.
to provide pest control services in the Food Service cafeteria areas as needed from July 1,
2021 through June 30, 2022.

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-180 with JAM Corporation to provide annual
central station fire alarm monitoring services from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

RATIFY Agreement No. 202122-181 with the California School Boards Association to

provide GAMUT management services for Board meetings and Board policies from July 1,
2021 through June 30, 2022.

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-183 with Brook Furniture Rental, Inc. to provide and

install temporary wall panels for the Middle School Wellness Centers from August 11, 2021
through October 31, 2021.

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-184 with JAM Corporation to provide parts, service
and repair of District fire alarm systems from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-188 with Knorr
Systems, Inc., Santa Ana, to furnish and install a new boost pump on the pool heater at
Downey High School, in the amount of $2,831.40, to be charged to Restricted Maintenance
Funds. (under separate cover)

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-186 with WRK
Acoustics, Earp, to install ceilings in Room L72 at the Downey Adult School, in the amount of
$7,945.00, to be charged to Adult School Funds. (under separate cover)

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-187 with San
Marino Roof Company, Inc., Orange, to remove and replace roofing materials on Building Q
at Sussman Middle School, in the amount of $57,969.00 to be charged to Deferred
Maintenance Funds. (under separate cover)

RATIFY Agreement for Independent Consultant/Professional Services (Construction
Related) No. 202122-189 with Aurora Industrial Hygiene, South Pasadena, to provide
remediation monitoring services at Pace Education Center, in the amount of $2,905.00, to be
charged to Capital Outlay Funds. (under separate cover)

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-190 with Pro-
Craft Construction, Inc., Redlands, to repair a locker room sink wall at Sussman Middle
School, in the amount of $13,362.85, to be charged to Measure O Bond Funds. (under
separate cover)

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-191 with ADCO
Roofing, Inc., North Hollywood, to apply new roofing on Building T-5 at Downey High School,
in the amount of $13,113.00, to be charged to Deferred Maintenance Funds. (under separate
cover)

22



66.

67.

68.

69.

70.

71

72.

73.

74.

75,

76.

RATIFY Agreement for Independent Consultant/Professional Services (Construction
Related) No. 202122-192 with Psomas, Los Angeles, to provide topographical surveying
services at Columbus High School, in the amount of $4,500.00, to be charged to Restricted
Maintenance Funds. (under separate cover)

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-193 wit Avidex
Industries, LLC, Lake Forest, to install TV equipment at Rio Hondo Elementary School, in the
amount of $3,210.95, to be charged to Capital Outlay Funds. (under separate cover)

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-194 with Canyon
Hydroseeding, Beaumont, to hydroseed the field at Old River Elementary School, in the
amount of $875.00, to be charged to Measure O Bond Funds. (under separate cover)

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-195 with Avidex
Industries, LLC, Lake Forest, to install fiber cable at Sussman Middle School, in the amount of
$9,569.72, to be charged to Measure O Bond Funds. (under separate cover)

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-196 with Avidex
Industries, LLC, Lake Forest, to supply and install audio/visual equipment at Sussman Middle

School, in the amount of $40,747.36, to be charged to Measure O Bond Funds and Capital
Qutlay Funds. (under separate cover)

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-197 with Avidex
Industries, LLC, Lake Forest, to supply and install audio/visual equipment at Doty Middle
School, in the amount of $53,387.06, to be charged to Measure O Bond Funds and Capital
Outlay Funds. (under separate cover)

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-198 with
Universal Metro, Santa Fe Springs, to furnish and install flooring finishes in the restrooms in
Building H at Alameda Elementary School, in the amount of $6,140.00, to be charged to
Deferred Maintenance Funds. (under separate cover)

RATIFY Independent Contractor Agreement for Non-Construction Services No. 202122-
199 with Mr. Ronnie Fernandez, LCSW, to provide counseling services to District students
and families from August 25, 2021 through June 30, 2022,

Motion made by: Barbara Samperi

Motion seconded by: Nancy Swenson
Voting:

D. Mark Morris - Yes

Barbara Samperi - Yes

Martha Sodetani - Yes

Giovanna Perez-Saab - Abstain

Jose Rodriguez - Yes

Linda Salomon Saldana - Yes

Nancy Swenson - Yes

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-200 with BEAM, LLC to provide Independent
Educational Evaluation-Psycho-educational, to include assessment, report development, and
participation at IEP meetings from August 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021.

APPROVE Service Agreement No. 202122-201 with 2 Degree Shift to provide Phase 2 Game
Development addresses: AP Computer Science A, AP Seminar, 4th Year Math CSU approval
and articulation from September 7, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-202 with College Board to provide exams, products,
licenses, services and/or deliverables from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
23



77.

78.

9L

80.

81

82.

83.

84.

85.

86.

87.

88.

89.

RATIFY Agreement for Architectural Services No. 202122-203 with Rachlin Partners
Architects, Culver City, to provide architectural services for the Doty Middle School

irrigation project, in the amount of $4,850.00, to be charged to Measure O Bond Funds.
(under separate cover)

RATIFY Independent Consultant Services Agreement No. 202122-204 with John Lucas

Consulting to review and provide assistance for SELPA certification from July 1, 2021
through June 30, 2022.

APPROVE Service Agreement No. 202122-205 between the Downey-Montebello SELPA
operated by the Downey Unified Administrative Unit and Little Lake City School District that
requests to utilize the services of the Deaf and Hard of Hearing program.

APPRQOVE Service Agreement No. 202122-206 between the Downey-Montebello SELPA
operated by the Downey Unified Administrative Unit and Lynwood Unified School District
that requests to utilize the services of the Deaf and Hard of Hearing program.

APPROVE Service Agreement No. 202122-207 between the Downey-Montebello SELPA
operated by the Downey Unified Administrative Unit and ABC Unified School District that
requests to utilize the services of the Deaf and Hard of Hearing program.

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-208 with
McCullah Fence Co., Bell Gardens, to furnish and install fencing at Columbus High School, in
the amount of $16,810.00, to be charged to School Site Funds. (under separate cover)

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-211 with M &R
Painting & Decorating, Inc., Rowland Heights, to paint hallways on the first and second floors
of Building C at Downey High School, in the amount of $14,850.00, to be charged to
Restricted Maintenance Funds. (under separate cover)

RATIFY Agreement for Independent Consultant Services No. 202122-212 between the
Downey Unified School District and Walter J. Shaw, DDS, to provide supervision for the
Radiation Safety Course and Orthodontic Assistant permit of the dental program for the
Downey Adult School during the 2021-22 school year, not to exceed $39,900.00, to be
charged to the Adult School Fund.

RATIFY Independent Consultant Agreement No. 202122-213 between the Downey Unified
School District and Patricia Chew, to provide instruction to the Parent Ed classes for the
Downey Adult School during the 2021-22 school year.

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-216 with Creative Works Consulting to assist the

District with marketing and business strategies related to enrollment growth from July 1,
2021 through June 30, 2022.

RATIFY Agreement for Independent Consultant Services No. 202122-212 with Walter J.
Shaw, DDS, to provide Radiation Safety Course for Adult Education from July 1, 2021
through June 30, 2022,

RATIFY Agreement for Independent Consultant Services No. 202122-213 with Patricia
Chew to serve as an Instructor for Parent Ed classes at Downey Adult School from July 1,
2021 through June 30, 2022.

RATIFY Agreement No, 202122-217 with Prudential Overall Supply to provide rental
uniforms to District Maintenance, Operations, Transportation, Warehouse, and Technology
personnel from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2024.

24



90.

91.

92.

93.

94.

95.

96.

g7,

98.

99.

100.

101

102.

103.

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-219 with Association of Christian Schools

International to provide four inservice sessions to be held at Calvary Chapel Christian School
from August 3, 2021 through August 4, 2021.

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-220 with Cornerstone Therapies to provide |IEE
Assessment in the area of Physical Therapy to include assessment, report development, and
participation in IEP meetings from July 26, 2021 through December 31, 2021.

RATIFY Agreement for Independent Consultant Services No. 202122-221 with Patricia
Chew to serve as arater for Early Learning Assistant and Early Learning Instructors from
June 15,2021 through July 30, 2021.

RATIFY Agreement for Independent Consultant Services No. 202122-222 with Kora
Manzano-Lopez to serve as a rater for Early Learning Assistant and Early Learning
Instructors from June 15, 2021 through June 30, 2021.

APPROVE Service Agreement No. 202122-223 with Dynamic Education Services Inc., to
provide Supplemental Academic Services and Language and Speech Services from October
1, 2021 through December 31, 2023.

APPROVE Agreement No. 202122-224 with Agility PR Solutions to provide public
information internet monitoring services from January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2024.

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-225 with Collins Company to provide and install
replacement wind screen on the fencing around the softball field at Warren High School from
July 30, 2021 through September 30, 2021.

APPROVE Service Agreement No. 202122-226 with Key2Ed to provide Virtual Facilitated

IEP Training and half day Stakeholder Training from September 1, 2021 through June 30,
2022.

RATIFY Agreement No. 202122-228 between the Downey-Montebello SELPA operated by
the Downey Unified Administrative Unit and Brea Olinda Unified School District that
requests to utilize the services of the Deaf and Heard of Hearing program.

RATIFY Agreement No. 202122-229 between the Downey-Montebello SELPA operated by
the Downey Unified Administrative Unit and Long Beach Unified School District that
requests to utilize the services of the Deaf and Hard of Hearing program.

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-230 with KYA
Services, LCC, Santa Ana, to provide athletic field repairs and maintenance at Downey High
School, in the amount of $13,254.68, to be charged to Deferred Maintenance Funds. (under
separate cover)

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-231 with Unified
Modular Corporation, Corona, to furnish and install refurbished portable classroom
buildings at Downey High School, in the amount of $55,156.50, to be charged to Capital
Outlay Funds. (under separate cover)

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-232 with Edison
Fire Protection Co., Los Angeles, to furnish and install a fire suppression system at Sussman
Middle School, in the amount of $9,500.00, to be charged to Food Service Funds. (under
separate cover)

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-233 with
George's Tree & Landscape Service, Downey, to trim trees at Doty Middle School, in the
amount of $2,700.00, to be charged to Measure O Bond Funds. (under separate cover)

25



104.

105.

106.

107.

108.

109.

110.

11l

112

113

114.

115

116.

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-234 with Avidex
Industries, LLC, Lake Forest, to install District-supplied audio/visual equipment at Griffiths

Middle School, in the amount of $2,937.71, to be charged to Measure O Bond Funds. (under
separate cover)

RATIFY Agreement No. 202122-235 with The ARC Los Angeles and Orange Counties,

Downey, to provide custodial services to Downey and Warren High Schools from August 11,
2021 through June 2, 2022.

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-236 with WW
Painting & Construction Solutions, Inc., Riverside, to install District-supplied carpet and vinyl
cove base at the Pace Education Center, in the amount of $16,088.00, to be charged to
Capital Outlay Funds. (under separate cover)

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-237 with WW
Painting & Construction Solutions, Inc., Riverside, to install District-supplied carpeting in
Room 8 at Gallatin Elementary School, in the amount of $4,088.00, to be charged to
Deferred Maintenance Funds. (under separate cover)

RATIFY Clinical Laboratory Services and Ecosystem Agreement No. 202122-239 with Shield
T3, LLC to provide direct saliva-to-RT-gPCR molecular testing for COVID-19 for District
students and staff from August 24, 2021 through December 31, 2021.

RATIFY Laboratory Services Agreement No. 202122-240 with Fulgent Therapeutics, LLC to
provide COVID-19 testing services and supplies to District students and staff as needed
from August 23, 2021 through August 22, 2022.

APPROVE Service Agreement No. 202122-241 with the City of Downey to provide
Resource Officer services at Downey, Warren, and Columbus High Schools from August 11,
2021 through June 2, 2022.

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-244 with Pierre
Landscape, Inc., Irwindale, to provide and install skateboard and bicycle racks at Sussman
Middle School, in the amount of $17,043.00, to be charged to Measure O Bond Funds. (under
separate cover)

APPROVE Agreement No. 202122-242 with Microsoft Corporation for Microsoft Premier
Support Services from September 26, 2021 through September 25, 2022.

RATIFY Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-243 with Jolt
Electric, Inc., Rancho Cucamonga, to run electrical and communication conduits for new
portable buildings at the Downey Adult School, in the amount of $59,775.00, to be charged
to Adult School Funds. (under separate cover)

RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-246 with Diversified Kitchen Solutions to provide
grill soak tank service for cleaning and sanitation at Downey and Warren High Schools from
August 4, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

RATIFY Amendment #3 to the Los Angeles County Foster Youth Data Sharing Memorandum
of Understanding with the Los Angeles County Office of Education, effective August 2, 2021.

RATIFY the advertisement for Request for Qualifications/Proposals (RFQ/P) #2021/2022-
01 for Preconstruction and Lease-Leaseback Services for the Construction of a New Two-
Story Classroom Building at Stauffer Middle School, to be charged to Measure O Bond
Funds.

26



117,

118.

119.

120.

121.

122.

123

124,

125.

126.

ACCEPT and APPROVE the renewal and use of the Corona-Norco Unified School District Bid
No.2018/18-023 for Just-In-Time Office and Classroom Supply with Spicers Paper, Inc.,
Santa Fe Springs, in the estimated amount of $150,000.00, with no guarantee that this
amount will be met or exceeded, by the Downey Unified School District on an as needed
basis to fill orders for copy paper with the same advantages, terms and conditions.

ACCEPT and APPROVE the use of the Long Beach Unified School District Bid No 02-1920
for the Purchase of White Xerographic Paper with Liberty Paper, Los Angeles, in the
estimated annual amount of $150,000.00, with no guarantee that this amount will be met or
exceeded, by the Downey Unified School District on an as needed basis to fill orders for copy
paper with the same advantages, term and conditions.

ACCEPT and APPROVE the use of the California Multiple Award Schedule (CMAS) Contract
#3-18-70-2070N with the State of California and Digital Networks Group, Inc., Lake Forest,
by the Downey Unified School District on an as needed basis to fill orders for Global Data
Center, Inc. products, in the anticipated amount of $500,000.00, with no guarantee that this
amount will be met or exceeded, for the purchase of information technology goods and
services with the same advantages, terms and conditions.

ACCEPT and APPROVE the use of the California Multiple Award Schedule (CMAS) Contract
#3-19-70-2070T with the State of California and Digital Networks Group, Inc., Lake Forest,
by the Downey Unified School District on an as needed basis to fill orders for SYNNEX
Corporation products, in the anticipated amount of $500,000.00, with no guarantee that this
amount will be met or exceeded, for the purchase of information technology goods and
services with the same advantages, term and conditions.

AWARD Bid #21/22-05, Purchase of Welding Equipment and Related Supply ltems for the
K12 Strong Workforce Welding Program, to Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc., Long Beach, in the
amount of $319,944.25, to be charged to the K12 Strong Workforce Grant.

AWARD Lease-Leaseback Construction Contract against Request for
Qualifications/Proposals (RFQ/P) #2019/2020-01 for Construction Services for the
Construction of a New Gymnasium Building at Stauffer Middle School, to Bernards Bros. Inc.,
San Fernando, in the guaranteed maximum price (GMP) amount of $12,118,057.00, to be
charged to Measure O Bond Funds. (under separate cover)

APPROVE Change Order #1 to Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No.
202122-47, Exterior Painting at Pace Education Center, with Hendrix Painting, Inc., Long
Beach, in the amount of $4,000.00, to be charged to Capital Outlay Funds.

ACCEPT as complete Bid #20/21-05, Asphalt Repair Work at Price Elementary School and
Warren High School, with Century Paving, Inc., La Mirada, in the final amount of
$167,050.00, to be charged to Deferred Maintenance Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of
the Notice of Completion with the County Recorder with the 5% retention payment released
no sooner than 35 consecutive calendar days following the recording date.

ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Service (Small Projects) No. 202122-47
for exterior painting of the Pace Education Center, with Hendrix Painting, Inc., Long Beach, in
the final amount of $59,850.00, to be charged to Capital Outlay Funds; and AUTHORIZE the
filing of the Notice of Completion with the County Recorder with the 5% retention payment
released no sooner than 35 consecutive calendar days following the recording date.

ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-59
to remove and replace campus drinking fountains at the Downey Adult School with Pro-Craft
Construction, Inc., Redlands, in the final amount of $17,974.36, to be charged to the Adult
School Fund; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of Completion with the County

27



127

128.

129.

130.

131

132.

138.

134.

135.

136.

Recorder with the 5% retention payment released no sooner than 35 consecutive calendar
days following the recording date.

ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-6 1,
to furnish and install District standard flooring in the computer lab at Warren High School,
with Universal Metro, Inc., Santa Fe Springs, in the final amount of $4,762.00, to be charged
to Deferred Maintenance Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of Completion
with the County Recorder with the 5% retention payment released no sooner than 35
consecutive calendar days following the recording date.

ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-
140, to furnish and install window film on administration building windows at Sussman
Middle School, with Campbell Window Film, Huntington Beach, in the final amount of
$15,500.00, to be charged to Measure O Bond Funds: and AUTHORIZE the filing of the
Notice of Completion with the County Recorder with the 5% retention payment released no
sooner than 35 consecutive calendar days following the recording date.

ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-142
for tree trimming services at Carpenter Elementary School with V&E Tree Service, Inc.,
Orange, in the final amount of $14,000.00, to be charged to Restricted Maintenance Funds:
and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of Completion with the County Recorder with the

5% retention payment released no sooner than 35 consecutive calendar days following the
recording date.

ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-154
to make repairs and upgrades to a gas main enclosure area at Columbus High School with
McCullah Fence Co., Bell Gardens, in the final amount of $3,440.00, to be charged to
Restricted Maintenance Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of Completion with
the County Recorder with the 5% retention payment released no sooner than 35
consecutive calendar days following the recording date.

ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-155
for tree trimming and removal services at Price Elementary School with George's Tree &
Landscape Service, Downey, in the final amount of $14,000.00, to be charged to Restricted
Maintenance Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of Completion with the County
Recorder with the 5% retention payment released no sooner than 35 consecutive calendar
days following the recording date.

APPROVE the transfer of funds from the General Fund 01.0 to the Special Reserve for
Technology Fund 40.2, in the amount of $1,500,000.00.

APPROVE the transfer of funds from the Restricted Routine Repair and Maintenance
Program to the Deferred Maintenance Fund in the amount of $714,840.00.

RATIFY and/or APPROVE routine Personnel items until subsequent action is taken by the
Board of Education.

RATIFY the establishment of one new position with duties corresponding to the current
classification of Payroll Technician, assigned to Budget and Finance, eight hours per day,
twelve months per year, at range 175, $4,389 - $5,334 per month, effective August 2, 2021.

RATIFY the establishment of one new position with duties corresponding to the current
classification of Senior Instructional Assistant, assigned to Warren High School, six and one-
half hours per day, ten months per year, at range 105, $3,119 - $3,981 per month, effective
August 9,2021.

28



Motion seconded by: Giovanna Perez-Saab
Voting;

D. Mark Morris - Yes

Barbara Samperi - Yes

Martha Sodetani - Yes

Giovanna Perez-Saab - Yes

Jose Rodriguez - Yes

Linda Salomon Saldana - Yes

Nancy Swenson - Yes

V. SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE - Personnel

1. APPROVE the Tentative Agreement between the Downey Unified School District Board of
Education and the California School Employees Association and its Chapter #248, including a
one-time 3% off schedule payment, dated August 19, 2021.

Motion made by: Barbara Samperi
Motion seconded by: Nancy Swenson
Voting:

D. Mark Morris - Yes

Barbara Samperi - Yes

Martha Sodetani - Yes

Giovanna Perez-Saab - Yes

Jose Rodriguez - Yes

Linda Salomon Saldana - Yes

Nancy Swenson - Yes

2. RECEIVE Initial Bargaining Proposal(s) from California School Employees Association,
Chapter #746.

Motion made by: Nancy Swenson

Motion seconded by: Giovanna Perez-Saab
Voting;

D. Mark Morris - Yes

Barbara Samperi - Yes

Martha Sodetani - Yes

Giovanna Perez-Saab - Yes

Jose Rodriguez - Yes

Linda Salomon Saldana - Yes

Nancy Swenson - Yes

3. DECLARE aPublic Hearing to hear public response to the Initial Bargaining Proposal(s) from
California School Employees Association, Chapter #746.

Motion made by: Barbara Samperi
Motion seconded by: Nancy Swenson
Voting;

D. Mark Morris - Yes

Barbara Samperi - Yes

Martha Sodetani - Yes

Giovanna Perez-Saab - Yes

Jose Rodriguez - Yes

Linda Salomon Saldana - Yes

Nancy Swenson - Yes

There was no response.

29



Vi

VIL

VIIL

Mrs. Samperi moved, Ms. Swenson seconded, and the motion carried unanimously, that the
Board of Education Close the Hearing.

4. PRESENT Downey Unified School District Board of Education Initial Bargaining Proposal(s)
with California School Employees Association, Chapter #746.

Motion made by: Barbara Samperi
Motion seconded by: Nancy Swenson
Voting:

D. Mark Morris - Yes

Barbara Samperi - Yes

Martha Sodetani - Yes

Giovanna Perez-Saab - Yes

Jose Rodriguez - Yes

Linda Salomon Saldana - Yes

Nancy Swenson - Yes

5. DECLARE a Public Hearing to hear pubic response to the Initial Bargaining Proposal(s) with
California School Employees Association, Chapter #746.

Motion made by: Martha Sodetani

Motion seconded by: Giovanna Perez-Saab
Voting;

D. Mark Morris - Yes

Barbara Samperi - Yes

Martha Sodetani - Yes

Giovanna Perez-Saab - Yes

Jose Rodriguez - Yes

Linda Salomon Saldana - Yes

Nancy Swenson - Yes

There was no response.

Mrs. Samperi moved, Ms. Swenson seconded, and the motion carried unanimously, that the
Board of Education Close the Hearing.

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA

NEXT MEETING

The next meeting of the Board of Education will be a Regular Meeting to be held on Tuesday,
October 5, 2021, at 5:00 p.m. in the Grace E. Horney Board Room of the Gallegos Administration
Center, 11627 Brookshire Avenue, Downey, California.

CLOSED SESSION:

The Board of Education retired into Closed Session at 7:53 p.m. to discuss Potential Litigation,
Public Employment - Certificated Administration/Classified Management,
Discipline/Dismissal/Release, Negotiations, Threat to Public Services or Facilities (Government
Code Section 54957), Conference with Real Property Negotiators - Possible Joint Use Agreement
with the YMCA at Sussman Middle School and Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to
Government Code section 54956.9, subd (d)(2), and reconvened into Open Session at 9:48 p.m.
On Closed Session Agenda ltem “g”, the Board reviewed and considered the Claim by Aid Builders,
Inc. against the District. Aid Builders, Inc. was a contractor to the District on the Removal and
Replacement of Walk-in Refrigerator and Freezer at Gallegos Administration Center Project. Aid

30



IX.

Builders, Inc. contends it is owed additional compensation for constructing the project. The Board
voted unanimously to reject the claim in its entirety. The Board has given approval to legal counsel
to defend the claim and has instructed staff to provide Aid Builders, Inc. with written notice of the

Board’s action as required by law.

ADJOURNMENT

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Education was adjourned at 9:50 p.m. in memory of Frank
Campbell Marshall, Jean Corrin Morris, Brian Pearson and Beverly Young.

DOWNEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Education

Martha E. Sodetani, Clerk

D. Mark Morris, President

31



/4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dow ney qﬂgﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 1. ACCEPT with gratitude and in accordance with Board Policy 6372 the gift donations received
through September 2021.

Supporting Documents

Oct 5, 2021

32



Downey Unified School District

Office of the Superintendent

DATE: October 5, 2021
TO: Board of Education
FROM: John A. Garcia, Jr., Ph.D., Superintendent

SUBJECT: GIFT DONATIONS

ACTION ITEM

The following gift donations have been received by the Downey Unified
School District:

1. Donation of 30 pairs of shoes from the Rotary Club of Downey, value
determined by donor to be $940.00, to be used in support of the TLC
Family Resource Center;

2. Donation of $30.00 from Norman and Kellie Bernd, to be used in
support of the TLC Family Resource Center;

3. Donation of 104 STEM related books from the Computer 4 Schools
Foundation, value determined by donor to be $1,648.93, to be used in
support of the Elementary Innovation Labs;

4. Donation of laundry kits (i.e. detergent, fabric softener, dyer sheets,
stain remover, etc.) from the Rotary Club of Downey, value determined
by donor to be $85.00, to be used in support of the TLC Family
Resource Center;

5. Donation of seven pairs of new children’s shoes from Barbara
Lamberth, value determined by donor to be $120.00, to be used in
support of the TLC Family Resource Center;

6. Donation of 29 Circus Vargas general admission passes from the City
of Downey’s Community Development Department, value determined
by donor to be $812.00, to be used in support of the TLC Family
Resource Center;

7. Donation of a $25.00 Foot Locker e-gift card from the City of Downey,
to be used in support of the TLC Family Resource Center;

8. Donation of school supplies from Hillari Vasquez, value determined by
donor to be $20.00, to be used in support of the TLC Family Resource
Center;

9. Donation of 24 bags of school supplies from Lev Church, value
determined by donor to be $150.00, to be used in support of the TLC
Family Resource Center;

33



10.Donation of a Kohler & Campbell Upright Piano from Dr. Rodney
Terasaki, value determined by donor to be $3,500.00, to be used in
support of music instruction at Sussman Middle School,;

11.Donation of an acrylic print Sussman Middle School logo from
Minuteman Press in Downey, value determined by donor to be
$175.00, to be used in the new building at Sussman Middle School;

12.Donation of 100 copies of Little Lora’s Animal Adventure “| Love Being
Me!” from Leora Leone, value determined by donor to be $999.00, to
be used in support of elementary school libraries and classrooms.

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:

ACCEPT with gratitude and in accordance with Board Policy 6372 the gift
donations received through September 2021.

34



/ 4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney liu“n!ﬂﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 2. RATIFY and/or APPROVE conference attendance and actual and necessary expenses, including
registration fees; and AUTHORIZE payment of expenses as described herein, as provided by Board
Policy and Administrative Regulation 7310, Convention and Conference Attendance.

Supporting Documents

scan1202

35



DATE:
TO:
FROM:
SUBJECT:
ACTION ITEM
First
David
Nanette
Karlin
Carrie
Patricia
Matthew
Trirath
John
Annie
Vince

Luis
Charlene
Lee

Michelle

Carlos
Bryan

Patricia
Chris
Scott
Linda

Jose
Pedro

October 5, 2021

Board of Education
John A. Garcia, Jr., Ph.D., Superintendent

CONFERENCE REQUESTS

Downey Unified School District
Office of the Superintendent

The following Conference Requests have been received:

Last

Calderon Rodriguez

Johnson
LaPorta

Kim

Sandoval, Ed.D.
Donahue
Tansopalucks
Garcia, Jr., Ph.D.
Aung

Madsen

Torres

Cox

Zulema

Toscano

Cervantes
Mazariegos

Sandoval, Ed.D.
Nezzer
Alexander
Saldana

Cruz
Cruz

Position
Counselor
Teacher
Program Admin.

TOSA

Director
Teacher
Teacher

Superintendent

Construct. Coord.

Senior Director
Project Manager

Prgrm Specialist
Prgrm Specialist
Prgrm Specialist

Teacher
Teacher

Director

CcTO
Instructor
Board of Educ.

Supervisor

Garage Mechanic

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:

Dates

9/8/2021
9/8/2021
9/8/2021
9/10/2021

Various
9/10/2021

9/27/2021
9/27/2021

10/4/2021
10/18/2021
10/18/2021
10/18/2021
10/28/2021
10/28/2021
10/28/2021

11/1/2021
11/1/2021

11/2/2021

11/16/2021

11/19/2021

12172021

12/3/2021
12/3/2021

to 9/15/2021
to 9/15/2021
to 8/15/2021

dates between
& 4/9/2022

to 10/6/2021
to 10/6/2021

to 10/20/2021
to 10/20/2021
to 10/20/2021

to 11/4/2021
to 11/4/2021

to 11/4/2021

to 11/19/2021

& 11/20/2021

to 12/4/2021

to 12/9/2021
to 12/9/2021

Conference Title

2021 UC High School Counselor Conference
2021 UC High School Counselor Conference
2021 UC High School Counselor Conference

Every Child California Southern Section Meeting
2021-22 Equity Administrators Academy
Femineer Teacher Training

Femineer Teacher Training

CIF Southern Section Athletic Admin. Summit
CASH Fall Conference

CASH Fall Conference
CASH Fall Conference

Location
Virtual
Virtual
Virtual

Virtual

Virtual

Virtual

Virtual
Riverside
Newport Beach

Newport Beach
Newport Beach

Homeless & Foster Youth Piecing It Together Symp Virtual
Homeless & Foster Youth Piecing It Together Symp Virtual
Homeless & Foster Youth Piecing It Together Symp Virtual

Premium Forklift Trainer Certification
Premium Forklift Trainer Certification

Sacramento
Sacramento

LCAP-From Accountability to Compliance Webinar Virtual

CITE Annual Conference

CCAE Section Conference

CSBA Annual Education Conference

STN EXPO Conference & Trade Show
STN EXPO Conference & Trade Show

RATIFY and/or APPROVE attendance and authorize payment of actual and necessary expenses,
including registration fees, and AUTHORIZE payment of expenses as described herein, as provided
by Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 7310, Convention and Conference Attendance.

Sacramento
Palm Springs
San Diego

Reno, NV
Reno, NV

36



/ 4

r .' DGWHEF l;!m:gﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

Il. 10. RATIFY and/or APPROVE per Board Policy 6362 the purchase orders prepared by the
Purchasing Department for the 2021-22 fiscal year from August 24, 2021 through September 10,

2021.

Supporting Documents

scan1204

37



38



/ 4

r .' DOWHEF lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

Il. 11. RATIFY the issuance of Payroll Orders for Hourly, Overtime, and Civic Center Work performed
by Classified Personnel, Adult School, and Food Services for the month of July 2021, covered by Payroll

Orders issued through August 2021.

Supporting Documents

scan1205

39



40



/ 4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney liu“n!ﬂﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 12. RATIFY the B Warrants for Downey Unified School District, falling between Warrant Numbers
20221652 and 20248047 issued for payment of authorized purchases or obligations incurred by law or
district policy for the period beginning August 1, 2021 and ending August 31, 2021.

Supporting Documents

scan1206

41



42



/ 4

r .' DGWHEF l;!m:gﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

Il. 13. RATIFY Amendment to Agreement No. 202021-225 with UGAM Solutions, Inc. to provide
additional support hours to update the District's Back to School program effective August 27, 2021.

Supporting Documents

scan1207

43



44



45



46



47



48



/ 4

r .' DOWHEF lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

Il. 14. RATIFY Amendment No. 1 to Agreement No. 202021-225 with Qualtrics to provide additional
cloud services for SMS text messaging to parents and students from September 15, 2021 through June

29,2022.

Supporting Documents

scan1208

49



50



51



52



QUALTRICS CONFIDENTIAL

53



54



/ 4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney liﬂ“ﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 15. RATIFY First Amendment to Service Agreement No. 202021-318 with Haynes Family of
Programs - S.T.A.R. Agency to extend contract completion date from September 1, 2021 to be through
November 30, 2021.

Supporting Documents

scan1209

55



56



/ 4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney liﬂ“ﬂ!ﬂﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 16. RATIFY First Amendment to Service Agreement No. 202122-123 with SpeechCom, Inc. by
adding additional Speech Language Pathology Assistants to cover the District's speech and language
needs from August 9, 2021 through July 31, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scan1210

57



58



/ 4

r .' DGWHEF l;!m:gﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

Il. 17. RATIFY First Amendment to Master Agreement No. 202122-172 with Capturing Kids' Hearts by
adding additional virtual training sessions from September 1, 2021 through September 30, 2021.

Supporting Documents

scan1211

59



60



/ 4

r .' DGWHEF l;!m:gﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

Il. 18. RATIFY First Amendment to Lease Agreement No. 202122-177 with the Downey Family YMCA
to provide a YMCA Child Care program from September 3, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scanl1212

61



62



/ 4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney liﬂ“ﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 19. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-72 with RMI International, Inc. to provide unarmed
security patrol services for District sites at the request of the M.O.T. Services Department from July 1,
2021 through June 30, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scan1213

63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



/ 4

r .' DOWHEF lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

Il. 20. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-73 with Bellflower Music Center to provide musical
instrument repair services at the request of the M.O.T. Services Department from July 1, 2021 through

June 30, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scan1214

71



72



73



74



75



/ 4

r .' DOWHEF lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

Il. 21. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-74 with Jim's Musical Instrument Repair to provide
musical instrument repair services at the request of the M.O.T. Services Department from July 1, 2021

through June 30, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scanl1215

76



DOWNEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
11627 Brookshire Avenue
Downey, CA 80241
(562) 469-6500

SERVICE AGREEMENT
Agreement No. 202122-74

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this 25  of ling ,_2021 by and

between _Jim's Muri~~! 'ng*~~-~t Repairs , hereinafter callea ine SERVICE PROVIDER
and the DOWNEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, hereinafter called the DISTRICT mutually
agree as follows:

1.

Service Description, SERVICE PROVIDER will perform the services described
below, or if additional space is needed, attached as Addendum A “Scope of Work” and
made a part thereof. The scope of work (SOW) falls under the scope of and is
governed by the District Agreement, and if there are any conflicting terms between the

SQW and the District Agreement, the terms in the District Agreement shall prevail and
govern.

Musical instrument rapairs as needad by the it's M.O.T. Services Demr~~~nt,

Mnta:- = work order number riiet ha ingluded in all repair Anrumantation and billing.

Cost of Services, The DISTRICT agrees to pay SERVICE PROVIDER the total
contract price of: $__10,000.00 , Not to exceed $_ 10,000.00  for the services.
SERVICE PROVIDER shallf provide an invoice to DISTRICT monthly showing an
accounting of work completed. Invoices should be submitted to Accounts Payable

Department, Downey Unified School DISTRICT, 11627 Brookshire Avenue, Downey, CA
90241.

Include W-9. Internal Revenue Service Form W-3 must be completed and included with
the agreement.

Jerm. The term of this agreement begins 71/2021 and will terminate on or
before 6/30/2022 provided all services under this Contract are performed in a
satisfactory manner. The determination of a satisfactory performance shall be in the
sound and reasonable judgment and discretion of the DISTRICT. This agreement may
be terminated by either party with a thirty (30) day prior written notice.

nd Check ingerprinting, SERVICE PROVIDER will be responsible to
fully comply with the provisions of the Education Code Section 45125.1 when it is
determined that the SERVICE PROVIDER or SERVICE PROVIDER's
employees/subcontractors will have more than limited contact with DISTRICT students in
the performance of the work of the Agreement.

77



6. Insurance. As a condition precedent to this Agreement, SERVICE PROVIDER shall
procure and maintain, for the duration of this Agreement and any renewals thereof, the
following insurance coverages with insurance carriers that are admitted or authorized

non-admitted insurers by the State of California and with a rating equivalent to an A:VII
by A.M. Best Company:

General Liability:

a. Commercial General Liability with a $1,000,000 each occurrence,
$2,000,000 Aggregate Limit of Liability per occurrence for Bodily Injury,
Personal and Advertising Injury and Property Damage.

b. SERVICE PROVIDER’s insurance to be primary and non-contributory.

c. DISTRICT to be named as “Additional Insured” by separate endorsement
naming the DISTRICT, its board, officials, employees, and agents as
additional insureds.

Automobile Liabillty:
a. $1,000,000 Each Accident Limit of Liability for Bodily injury and Property
Damage.
b. Coverage to include “Owned, Non-Owned, and Hired” automobiles.
Workers’ Compensation/Employer’s Liability:

a. Certificate of Insurance indicating “statutory” limits.

b. Employer's Liability, $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury or disease.
Professional Liability:

a. $1,000,000 Errors & Omissions/Professional Liability.

Sexual Abuse or Molestation Insurance (If working with students/children
unsupervised):

a. an amount not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000
general aggregate in a form equivalent to Insurance Services Office (ISQ)
form CG 00 01 if the services provided by CONSULTANT under this
Agreement are on DISTRICT property or on a third parly’s premises.

Each policy required above shall be endorsed to provide for thirty (30) days prior
written notice of cancellation to the DISTRICT and to establish that coverags is
primary and that any insurance or self-insurance held by the DISTRICT, its officials,
employees and agents shall be excess and shall not contribute to it.

7. Hold Harmless Agreement, SERVICE PROVIDER agrees to defend, indemnify, and
hold harmless the DISTRICT, its officers, agents, employees, and volunteers from all
losses, costs, and expense arising out of any liability or claim of liability for personal
injury, bodily injury to persons, contractual liability and damage to propertly sustained or
claimed to have been sustained arising out of activities of the SERVICE PROVIDER, its
sub SERVICE PROVIDERSs, or those of any of its officers, agents, or employees,
whether such act is authorized by this Agreement or not; and SERVICE PROVIDER

Downey Unified School District Page 2 of 4
Service Agreement No, 202122-74




shall pay for any and all damage to the property of the DISTRICT, or loss or theft of such
property, done or caused by such persons. DISTRICT assumes no responsibility
whatsoever for any property placed on the premises. SERVICE PROVIDER further
agrees to waive all rights of subrogation against the DISTRICT, The provisions of the
Article do not apply to any damage or losses caused solely by the negligence of the
DISTRICT or any of its agents or employees. To the fullest extent permitted by law, the
DISTRICT, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to be covered as insureds
as respects any and all liability arising out of, or pertaining to, products of the SERVICE
PROVIDER; and with respect to liability arising out of automabiles owned, teased, hired
or borrowed by SERVICE PROVIDER. The SERVICE PROVIDER'’s insurance coverage
shall be primary insurance as respects the DISTRICT, its officers, officials, employees
and volunteers.

8. Agreement to Arbitrate, The parties agree to arbitrate any controversy, claim or dispute
between them arising out of or in any way related to this Agreement, the relationship
between them, or any disputes upon termination of Agreement. Arbitration is the parties’
only recourse for such claims and the parties waive the right to pursue such claims in
any other forum, unless otherwise required by law.

9. Eorce Majeure Clause, The parties to the Contract shall be excused from performance
thereunder during the time and to the extent that they are prevented from obtaining,
delivering, or performing by act of God, fire, strike, loss, or shortage of transportation
facilities, lock-out, commandeering of materials, products, plants or facilities by the
government, when satisfactory evidence thereof is presented to the other party(ies),
provided that it is satisfactorily established that the non-performance is not due to the
fault or neglect of the party not performing.

10. Attorney’s Fees, If any action is brought by either party against the other party
hereunder, each party shall be responsible for its own expenses, including legal and
accounting fees, in connection with the prosecution or defense of such action.

11.Ligcenses and Permits. It shall be the sole responsibility of SERVICE PROVIDER to
obtain any needed business licenses, certificates, permits to conduct business to meet
the terms of this Agreement.

12.DISTRICT's Right of Retention, DISTRICT shall become the owner of and entitled to
exclusive possession of all records, documents, graphs, photographic or other
reproductions of newly produced records as part of or resulting from this Agreement
and no other uses thereof will be permitted except by permmission of DISTRICT. All
pre-existing Service Provider data and materials provided to District by Service
Provider to assist in the performance of this Agreement shall remain Service
Provider's property.

13.Ingorporation by Reference. Any exhibits referenced herein shall be incorporated and
made a part of this agreement.

Downey Unified School District Page 3 of 4
Service Agreement No. _202122-74




80



WINDSIEPAIRS

MAKE PLAY ’
A Make Play repair is when the instrument needs minimal work
to restore it to playing condition i.e. 1-8 pads, straighten keys or
tenons, tenon corks, etc.
MECHANICAL OVERHAUL
Is when an instrument is revived to “like new" playing
conditions. This does not include refinishing or re-plating any
surfaces.
Overhaul includes: all new pads, new corks, cleaning body &
keys, polish keys & body (where applicable}, replace springs as
needed, oil wood instruments, reassemble, lubricate, adjust, and
play test.

]

All work is warrantied for 30 days. Note: this only covers
work done, and not new issues that may arise from normal
play.

P

layability will |

| Make Play Overhaul

Labor Parts
Piccolo (plastic) $25/up + parts $275 $65
Piccolo (wood) $25/up + parts $300 $65
Flute {C foot) $25/up + parts $215 $43
Flute (open hole) ~ $25/up + parts $225 $43
Flute (B foot) $25/up + parts $235 $45
Clarinet (plastic) $25/up + parts $215 $40
Clarinet (wood) $25/up + parts $235 $70
Soprano Sax $35/up + parts $450 $150
Alto Sax $35/up + parts $450 $150
Tenor Sax $35/up + parts $550  $150

Alto/Bass Clarinet, Oboe, English Horn, Bassoon, Baritone Sax

- please call for price quote

Effective 10/1/2020 JMIR  909-599-2599

ADDITIONAL SERVICES

$22 each

$22 each

1 at $35, each additional $17.50 + part
1 at $35, each additional $20 + par!

Clarinet tenon cork
Sax neck cork
Flute/Clarinet pad
Sax/Bass Clarinet pad

Silver solder broken key $45/ur
lute head cork $20 + part
djust Flute tenon $30 each

Prices do not include "make play” adjustmenty

Flute and Clarinet pads are top quality, double bladder skin.
Sax/Bass Clarinet pads are premium leather.

Sax pads come with a variety of resonators.

Oboe pads are made of cork and hand-adjusted for a perfect fit.

Cork pads can also be used in wood clarinet upper joints for a perfect
seal and maximum durability.

REPLACEMENT PADS
Piccolo pad $4 ea
Flute pad $2.50ea
Clarinet pad $2.50 ea
Cork pad $3.50-3520ea
Leather Pad sm/large $5.00 ea

large/X1. $10.00 and up ea
$2.00 ea
Flute Trill keys/Eb key cork $4.50 ea
Kangaroo Skin and Gor-Tex® Pads are available.
Custom modifications are available
call for quote.
Pads, parts, and shop materials

are not sold separately

l Flute head joint cork

jim@jmir-inc.com

81



BRASS REPAIRS STRINGED INSTRUMENTS

From bringing an instrument back to playing condition to major
repairs of cracks, fingerboards and seams
Instrument disassembled, remove accessible dents, ultra sonic clean body, Violin Cello
slides, valves & mouthpiece, replace wom/damages parts, Restring, clean, setup $25 $50 + parts
reassemble, play test Sound post - new §25 $40
Labor Parts Sound post - adjust & set $20 $30
Trumpet/Trombone (lacquer) $75 $10 Install new bridge $40 $80 + parts
Trumpet/Trombone (silver plated) $95 $10 Bridge - re-work $25 $40
French Horn $110 $10 New pegs (set of 4) $50 $80 + parts
Alto Horn $95 $10 Fit Bushings (per peg) $30 $55  +parts
8aritone Horn/Euphonium $110 $10 Peg fitting $25 $35
Tuba CALL Adjust saddle/nut $25 $35
ADDITIONAL SERVICES New saddle/nut $55 $70  +parts
TRUMPET LARGE BRASS Replace tail gut $10 $15 + parts
“lean & align valves $35+parts $45+parts GLUING & OTHER REPAIRS
.ap valve (each) $35/up $55/up Re-glue fingerboard $30 $50
»older hroken brace or jOi.l'lt $3 S/llp $4—5/up Re-glue neck (no da_mage) $75 $95
temove dents $30/up $55/up Broken at hee! (need reinforcement) $100 $150
Repair frozen slides $35/up $45/up Remove top/re-glue $60 $50
QOpen seam (per bout $15/up  $35/u
7 S
Slide work (clean/align/dents) $45/up Vin Vla VIc Db
Re-string rotors (each) $5 Rehair $50 855 3560370
Clean & align rotors (each) $20 Re-wedge $20 $20
Repair frozen slides $35/up

TUBA/SOUSAPHONE Bridge $£7.33 $34.77
CALL FOR QUOTE Tail Piece $35.00 §42

REPLACEMENT PARTS Tuning Peg (each) $5.00 512
Water Key cork $5.00 each Tail gut (each) $5.00 $11
Water Key spring $2.50 each Fine Tuner (each) $2.50 $7.50
Valve felts $4.00 each End Pin — standard $5.00 §31.50
3md glide ring $20.00 each carbon fiber 540
Lyre screw $5.00 each Super Sensitive Strings $31.13  $49.18 l
STRING BASS CALL FOR QUOTE |

Effective 10/1/2020 JMIR 909-599-2599 jim@jmir-inc.com



/ 4

r .' DOWHEF lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

Il. 22. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-132 with Marx Bros. Fire Extinguisher Co., Inc. to
provide semi-annual inspections of Amerex and Kidde dual spectrum vehicle fire suppression systems

in school buses from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scanl216

83



84



85



86



87



/ 4

r .' DOWHEF lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

Il. 23. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-182 with Cross Country Staffing, Inc. to provide
teachers for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing as needed for the DHH program, effective August 9, 2021

through June 30, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scan1217

88



89



90



91



92



93



/4

r .' Dﬂwnﬁy l;!m:gﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

Il. 25. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-227 with Focused Schools, LLC to provide consulting
services, coaching, and training from September 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scan1218

94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



/ 4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney liﬂ“ﬂ!ﬂﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 26. APPROVE Service Agreement No. 202122-238 with Beck for Cognitive Behavior Therapy to
provide training to Psychologists and Clinical School Therapists in the area of Cognitive Behavior
Therapy from October 21, 2021 through November 4, 2021.

Supporting Documents

scan1219

106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



/ 4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney liﬂ“ﬂ!ﬂﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 27. RATIFY Amendment to Laboratory Services Agreement No. 202122-240 with Fulgent
Therapeutics, LLC to provide COVID-19 testing services and supplies to District students and staff as
needed from August 23, 2021 through August 22, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scan1220

114



115



116



/ 4

r .' DOWHEF lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

Il. 28. RATIFY Agreement No. 202122-247 with Prudential Overall Supply to provide machine towel
and apron services to the Auto Technology Facility at Downey High School from August 11, 2021

through June 3, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scan1221

117



118



119



/ 4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" anney lﬂ!}!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 29. APPROVE Service Agreement No. 202122-249 with Document Tracking Service, LLC to provide
DTS License for document tracking services from November 5, 2021 through November 5, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scanl1222

120



121



122



123



124



/ 4

r .' DOWHEF lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

Il. 30. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-250 with Realtime Learning Systems to provide StenEd
Theory Complete for Court Reporting program for Downey Adult School from July 1, 2021 through

June 30, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scan1223

125



126



127



128



129



130



/ 4

r .' DOWHEF lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

Il. 31. RATIFY Independent Consultant Services Agreement No. 202122-251 with Kora Manzano-
Lopez to provide instruction to PC2 for the Parent Ed program for Downey Adult School from July 1,

2021 through June 30, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scan1224

131



132



133



134



135



136



/ 4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney liﬂ“ﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 32. APPROVE Service Agreement No. 202122-252 with Haynes Family of Programs S.T.A.R.
Academy to provide compensatory supplement academic services from August 26, 2021 through June
30, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scanl1225

137



138



139



140



141



/ 4

r .' DOWHEF lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

Il. 33. APPROVE Agreement No. 202122-253 with Broadway Licensing, LLP to provide an amateur
licensing agreement for the production of "Clue: On Stage" by Downey High School from November 9,

2021 through November 19, 2021.

Supporting Documents

scanl226

142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



/4

r .' Dﬂwnﬁy l;!m:gﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

Il. 34. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-254 with Taco Revolution to provide catering services
for the Freshman Fiesta at Downey High School on September 30, 2021.

Supporting Documents

scan1227

152



153



154



155



156



/4

r .' Dﬂwnﬁy l;!m:gﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

Il. 35. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-255 with PMMnP, Inc. to provide a two-hour DJ service
at the Freshman Fiesta at Downey High School on September 30, 2021.

Supporting Documents

scan1228

157



158



159



160



161



162



/ 4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" anney lﬂ!}!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 36. APPROVE Service Agreement No. 202122-258 with Gallardo Speech Pathology to provide
Speech and Language English Only assessments from September 7, 2021 through November 30, 2021.

Supporting Documents

scan1229

163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



/ 4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" anney lﬂ!}!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 43. RATIFY California Student Privacy Agreement No. 202122-265 with Clever, Inc. to provide
rostering and provisioning of student accounts for partner applications effective September 10, 2021.

Supporting Documents

scan1230

175



CALIFORNIA STUDENT DATA PRIVA

AGREEMENT Version 2.0 (September 26, 2018}

“chool District/Local Education Agency:

Twin Rivers Unif -~ Scho  District

AND
Provi™

Clever, Inc.

Date:

176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



[INSLny A oAl DATA DELUKEL T KEYUIKEN ™ 711 HERE]

00618-00001/4274378 |

21

196



/ 4

r .' DOWHEF lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

Il. 44. APPROVE Agreement No. 202122-266 between the Downey-Montebello SELPA operated by
the Downey Unified Administrative Unit and Compton Unified School District that requests to utilize

the services of the Deaf and Hard of Hearing program.

Supporting Documents

scan1231

197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



/ 4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney liu“n!ﬂﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 45. APPROVE Memorandum of Agreement No. 202122-267 with Baylor University to provide
Baylor University Occupational Therapy Program students clinical experiences through Downey
Unified Special Education Department from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scan1232

209



210



211



212



213



214



215



/ 4

r .' DGWHEF l;!m:gﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

Il. 46. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-268 with Gallardo Speech Pathology to provide Speech
and Language Only assessment from September 7, 2021 through November 30, 2021.

Supporting Documents

scan1233

216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



/ 4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney liﬂ“ﬂ!ﬂﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 47. RATIFY Independent Contractor Agreement for Non-Construction Services No. 202122-269
with Avidex Industries, LLC to provide repair and configuration services for audio enhancement and
Extron Systems from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scan1234

228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



/ 4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney liﬂ“ﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 48. APPROVE Agreement with Project Inspection Services No. 202122-270 with Sandy Pringle
Associates, Inc. to provide construction inspection services for the Stauffer Middle School Gymnasium

project.

Supporting Documents

scan1235

246



247



248



249



250



251



252



253



254



255



256



257



258



259



260



261



262



263



264



265



266



267



268



269



270



271



272



273



274



275



276



277



278



279



/ 4

r .' DOWHEF lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

Il. 53. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-276 with Erin Bentley Consulting to provide Gallup
Engagement and Strengths training, coaching and consulting for District staff from August 1, 2021

through June 30, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scan1236

280



281



282



283



284



/ 4

r .' DOWHEF lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

Il. 54. APPROVE Agreement No. 202122-245 with BMI Imaging Systems, Inc. to provide
microfilm/fiche scanning services to the Financial Services and Student Services Departments from

September 8, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scan1237

285



286



287



288



289



290



291



292



293



294



295



296



297



298



299



/ 4

r .' DGWHEF l;!m:gﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

Il. 55. RATIFY the Clinical Practicum Agreement between California State University, Northridge
(CSUN) and Downey Unified School District effective August 1, 2021 through July 30, 2026.

Supporting Documents

scan1238

300



301



302



303



304



305



306



307



/ 4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney limﬂﬁg Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 56. RATIFY Master Lease Schedule and Service Agreement with Xerox Financial Services, LLC/MRC
for a 48-month lease on a Xerox Model B9100 multi-function printer/copier for the District
Communication Center, at the monthly lease rate of $1,321.70, and cost-per-copy cost of $0.0039 per
copy, from October 1, 2021 through September 30, 2025.

Supporting Documents

scan1239

308



309



310



311



312



/ 4

r .' DOWHEF lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

Il. 57. APPROVE Change Order #1 to Bid #20/21-02, Replacement of Roofs on Buildings R, S, and Y at
Downey High School with Danny Letner, dba Letner Roofing Co., Orange, in the amount of $5,940.00,

to be charged to Deferred Maintenance Funds.

Supporting Documents

scan1240

313



314



/ 4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney liﬂ“ﬂ!ﬂﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 58. APPROVE Change Order #1 to Bid #20/21-05, Asphalt Replacement Work at Price Elementary
School and Warren High School, with Century Paving, Inc., La Mirada, in the amount of $14,050.00, to
be charged to Deferred Maintenance Funds.

Supporting Documents

scan1241

315



316



/ 4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney liu“n!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 59. APPROVE Change Order #3 to Purchase Order PO1-20*239, Division of the State Architect
Inspection Services for the Sussman Middle School Modernization/New Construction project, with
Knowland, Inc., Rancho Palos Verdes, in the amount of $17,344.80, to be charged to Measure O Bond
Funds.

Supporting Documents

scan1242

317



318



/ 4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney Hﬂ!ﬂﬁg Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 60. ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-159,
installation of new high/low voltage electrical underground wiring at Sussman Middle School, with Jolt
Electric, Inc., Rancho Cucamonga, in the final amount of $39,989.00, to be charged to Measure O Bond
Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of Completion with the County Recorder with the 5%
retention payment released no sooner than 35 consecutive calendar days following the recording date.

Supporting Documents

scan1243

319



320



/ 4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney Hﬂ!ﬂﬁg Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 61. ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202021-185 for
interior painting of classrooms K-81 and K-82 at the Downey Adult School with M&R Painting and
Decorating, Inc., Rowland Heights, in the final amount of $14,500.00, to be charged to Adult School
Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of Completion with the County Recorder with the 5%
retention payment released no sooner than 35 consecutive calendar days following the recording date.

Supporting Documents

scan1244

321



322



/ 4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney Hﬂ!ﬂﬁg Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 62. ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-193 to
install television equipment at Rio Hondo Elementary School with Avidex Industries, LLC, Lake Forest,
in the final amount of $3,210.95, to be charged to Capital Outlay Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of
the Notice of Completion with the County Recorder with the 5% retention payment released no sooner
than 35 consecutive calendar days following the recording date.

Supporting Documents

scan1245

323



324



/ 4

r ' DﬂWﬂEy Hﬂ!ﬂﬁg Regular Board of Education Meeting
10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

Il. 63. ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-208 to
furnish and install new fencing and slide gates at Columbus High School with McCullah Fence Co., Bell
Gardens, in the final amount of $16,810.00, to be charged to CTE Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of
the Notice of Completion with the County Recorder with the 5% retention payment released no sooner
than 35 consecutive calendar days following the recording date.

Supporting Documents

scan1246

325



326



/ 4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney Hﬂ!ﬂﬁg Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 64. ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202021-211 for
interior painting of interior hallways of Building "C" at Downey High School, with M&R Painting and
Decorating, Inc., Rowland Heights, in the final amount of $14,850.00, to be charged to Restricted
Maintenance Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of Completion with the County Recorder
with the 5% retention payment released no sooner than 35 consecutive calendar days following the
recording date.

Supporting Documents

scan1247

327



328



/ 4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney Hﬂ!ﬂﬁg Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 65. ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-231 to
furnish and install a used DSA portable classroom building at Downey High School, with Unified
Modular Corporation, Corona, in the final amount of $55,156.50, to be charged to Capital Outlay
Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of Completion with the County Recorder with the 5%
retention payment released no sooner than 35 consecutive calendar days following the recording date.

Supporting Documents

scan1248

329



330



/ 4

r ' DﬂWﬂEy Hﬂ!ﬂﬁg Regular Board of Education Meeting
10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

Il. 66. ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-233 for
tree trimming services at Doty Middle School with George's Tree & Landscape Service, Downey, in the
final amount of $2,700.00, to be charged to Measure O Bond Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the
Notice of Completion with the County Recorder with the 5% retention payment released no sooner
than 35 consecutive calendar days following the recording date.

Supporting Documents

scan1249

331



332



/ 4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney Hﬂ!ﬂﬁg Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 67. ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202021-236 for
the installation of District-supplied carpeting and tile flooring at the Pace Education Center with WW
Painting & Construction Solutions, Inc., Riverside, in the final amount of $16,088.00, to be charged to
Capital Outlay Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of Completion with the County
Recorder with the 5% retention payment released no sooner than 35 consecutive calendar days
following the recording date.

Supporting Documents

scan1250

333



334



/ 4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney Hﬂ!ﬂﬁg Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 68. ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202021-237 for
the installation of District-supplied carpeting at Gallatin Elementary School with WW Painting &
Construction Solutions, Inc., Riverside, in the final amount of $4,088.00, to be charged to Deferred
Maintenance Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of Completion with the County Recorder
with the 5% retention payment released no sooner than 35 consecutive calendar days following the
recording date.

Supporting Documents

scan1251

335



336



/ 4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney Hﬂ!ﬂﬁg Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 69. ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202021-357 to
furnish and install new doors at Gallatin Elementary School with Montgomery Hardware Co., Rancho
Cucamonga, in the final amount of $27,215.23, to be charged to Restricted Maintenance Funds; and
AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of Completion with the County Recorder with the 5% retention
payment released no sooner than 35 consecutive calendar days following the recording date.

Supporting Documents

scanl1252

337



338



/ 4

r .' DOWHEF lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

Il. 70. APPROVE the declaration and sale and/or recycling of District obsolete property and abate the
income to the General Fund Account No. 01.0-00000.0-00000-00000-8631-0000000, or the Food

Services Account No. 13.0-53100.0-00000-00000-8631-0000000.

Supporting Documents

scan1253

339



340



341



342



343



344



345



346



347



348



349



350



351



352



353



354



355



356



357



358



359



360



361



362



363



364



365



366



367



368



369



370



371



/4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dow ney lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 71. RATIFY and/or APPROVE routine Personnel items until subsequent action is taken by the Board
of Education.

Supporting Documents

scan1254

372



373



374



375



376



377



378



379



380



381



382



383



384



385



386



387



388



389



390



391



392



393



394



395



396



397



398



399



400



401



402



403



404



405



406



407



408



409



410



411



412



413



414



415



416



417



418



419



420



421



422



423



424



425



426



427



428



429



430



431



432



/ 4

r .' DOWHEF lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting
10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

Il. 72. RATIFY the establishment of one new position with duties corresponding to the current
classification of Senior Instructional Assistant, assigned to Doty Middle School, six and one-half hours
per day, ten months per year, at range 105, $3,119 - $3,981 per month, effective August 12, 2021.

Supporting Documents

scanl1255

433



434



/ 4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney liu“n!ﬂﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 73. RATIFY the establishment of one new position with duties corresponding to the current
classification of Senior Instructional Assistant-Sign Language, assigned to the DHH Program, six hours
per day, ten months per year, at range 115, $3,273 - $3,985 per month, effective September 13, 2021.

Supporting Documents

scan1256

435



436



/ 4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney liu“n!ﬂﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 74. RATIFY the establishment of two new positions with duties corresponding to the current
classification of Computer/Network Support Technician, assigned to the Technology Department, eight
hours per day, twelve months per year, at range 205, $5,209 - $6,324 per month, effective September

20, 2021.

Supporting Documents

scan1257

437



438



/ 4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney liu“n!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 75. RATIFY the establishment of one new limited-term position with duties corresponding to the
current classification of Student Information Systems Operator, assigned to the Technology &
Information Systems Department, eight hours per day, at range 190, $4,726 - $5,742 per month,
effective September 27, 2021 through March 26, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scan1260

439



440



/ 4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney limﬂﬁg Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 76. RATIFY the new limited-term substitute rate of pay as follows: Day-to-Day - $200.00 per day;
Long-Term General Education - $230.00 per day (after the 10th day of assignment); Long-Term Special
Education - $230.00 per day (on the first day of assignment); Half-Day - $115.00 per day; these rates
will be effective September 1, 2021 through June 3, 2022.

Supporting Documents

scanl1259

441



Downey Unified School District
CERTIFICATED HUMAN RESOURCES

| Eftective Date; September 1, 2021

CLr=m™="™"N

Day-to-Day Substitute - $200.00 Per Day
Long-term Substitute - $230.00 Per Day (Beginning the 11th Day)
Special Education Long-term Substitute - $230.00 (Beginning the 1st Day)

Effective Dates: September 1, 2021 - June 3, 2022

442



/ 4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney liﬂ“ﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 77. RATIFY the Hourly Career Technical Education (CTE) Teacher Recruitment and Retention
Incentive between Gary Alvarez, a CTE teacher, the Downey Education Association and the Downey
Unified School District.

Supporting Documents

scanl1261

443



444



445



/4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dow ney lﬁ{ﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Il. 78. APPROVE the revised duty statement for the classification of Assistant Network Administrator,
as attached, effective October 6, 2021.

Supporting Documents

scanl262

446



447



448



449



/4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dow ney lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Ill. 1. ADOPT Resolution No. 202122-02 regarding application for Outdoor Equity Program Grant
Funds.

Supporting Documents

scan1263

450



DOWNEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Educational Services

DATE: October 5, 2021

TO: John A. Garcia, Jr., Ph.D., Superintendent

FROM: Roger Brossmer, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education
Prepared by: John Harris, Director, College and Career Readiness

SUBJECT. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION — REGARDING APPLICATION FOR
OUTDOOR EQUITY PROGRAM (OEP) GRANT FUNDS

ACT'(‘\RI 1T hRA

The College and Career Readiness (CCR) department is requesting
approval of The C ‘ifornia Department of Parks and Recreation Qutdoor
Equity Program (OEP) grants application for up to $700,000 for each
community home base. Proposed community home bases include Downey
High School and Warren High School, with proposed activities open to
Columbus High School students. OEP grants aim to improve the health and
weliness of Downey Unified students and their families through new
educational and recreational activities, service learning, Career Technical
Education Pathways, and leadership opportunities that strengthen a
connection to the natural world. Matching funds are not a requirement for
this grant application.

'€ Crondtin~ i Ainoded thn Enliming are Pe--tle Actvitioo that the Grant
Lan ray 1or:

Activities in the community and trips to natural areas (such as regional, state,
national park, tribal land, river or lake, beach, forest, mountain, or desert area
for day or overnight trips within the state).

Examples of activities in the community that include students:

Learning about the community’s environment.

Taking educational walks in the community to discover nature in action.
Preparing for a natural area trip.

Increasing capacity to foster a long-term environmental justice legacy
such as engaging in planning and improving the community’s
environment.

e Participating in meaningful opportunities that can be used for future
employment resumes or college admissions for natural resources or
environmental justice professions. The experience gained should be
useful for future employment resumes or college admissions, via a
certificate or internship.

451



Examples of allowable grant expenses:

e Paid student Internships

e Supplies, equipment, and activity fees and their associated cost
estimates

e Staff time

Transportation costs for getting to natural areas

e Training (e.g., first aid, survival skills, etc.)

Application Progress g~ ~* ©“~=~*3r*~- 10, 2021:

e Bayha Group facilitated four virtual focus groups during which DUSD
students, family members and administrators (including Downey High
School, Warren High School and their respective feeder schools)
provided input for potential outdoor activities.

o Application deadline is October 8, 2021.

- oo TRt T 1 $700,000
AMOUNT AVAILABLE: $57 million is available for competitive grants
statewide.

While $700,000 is the grant amount cap, this amount is per application.
More than $700,000 may be awarded to one applicant. An applicant can
submit a separate application for each additional community it can serve.
For example, three applications could be submitted by an applicant to serve
three rural towns or three urban communities at $300,000 per application. If
all three grants are awarded, that would total $900,000 in program funding.

Proposed Downey Unified community home bases:
1. Downey High School

2. Warren High School

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:

ADOPT Resolution No. 202122-02 Approving the Application for Outdoor
Equity Program Grants Program Grant Funds between the State of
California, Department of Parks and Recreation and Downey Unified
School District.

452



DOWNEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 202122-02

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE APPLICATION FOR QUTDOOR EQUITY GRANTS

PROGRAM GRANT FUNDS BETWEEN THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA,

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION AND
DOWNEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the State Department of Parks and Recreation has been delegated
the responsibility by the Legislature of the State of California for the administration of

the Outdoor Equity Grants Program, setting up necessary procedures governing the
application; and

WHEREAS, said procedures established by the State Department of Parks and
Recreation require the Applicant to certify by resolution the approval of the application
before submission of said application to the State; and

WHEREAS, successful Applicants will enter into a contract with the State of
California to complete the Grant Scope program;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Education of the
Downey Unified School District hereby:

APPROVES the filing of an application for the Outdoor Equity Grants Program
Grant Funds; and

1.

Certifies that said Applicant has or will have available, prior to
commencement of any work on the program(s) included in this application,
the sufficient funds to complete the program(s); and

Certifies that if the grant is awarded, the Applicant has or will have sufficient
funds to operate the program(s) as described in the Grant Selection Criterion
response, and

Certifies that the Applicant has reviewed, understands, and agrees to the
General Provision contained in the contract shown in the Grant Administration
Guide; and

Delegates the authority to Christina Aragon, Associate Superintendent, to
conduct all negotiations, sign and submit all documents, including, but not
limited to applications, agreements, amendments, and payment requests,
which may be necessary for the completion of the Grant Scope; and

Agrees to comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws, ordinances,
rules, regulations and guidelines.

Will consider promoting inclusion per Public Resources Code §80001(b}
(8 A-G).

453



APPROVED, PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Education of the

Downey Unified School District at the October 5, 2021 meeting by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTENTIONS:

DOWNEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTIRCT
BOARD OF EDUCATION

D. Mark Morris, Presigent

454



/4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dow ney lﬁ{ﬂ!ﬂ?ﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

Ill. 3. ADOPT Resolution No. 202122-03 regarding Sufficiency of Instructional Materials.

Supporting Documents

scan1264

455



456



457



/4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dow ney lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

I1l. 4. ADOPT Resolution No. 202122-04, in Support of CHARACTER COUNTS! Week, October 18-22,
2021.

Supporting Documents

scan1265

458



459



460



/4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dow ney lﬁ{ﬂ!ﬂ?ﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

IV. 2. APPROVE Certification of Provision of Standards-Aligned Instructional Materials.

Supporting Documents

scanl1267

461



462



463



/4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dow ney lﬁ{ﬂ!ﬂ?ﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

IV. 4. APPROVE the Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief Ill Expenditure Plan.

Supporting Documents

scan1268

464



465



466



467



468



469



470



471



472



473



474



/ 4

r" Dﬂwney liﬂ“ﬂ!ﬂﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

V. 1. APPROVE the Memorandum of Understanding between Downey Unified School District and

Downey Education Association regarding AB130 and Additional COVID Related Procedures for the
2021-22 school year.

Supporting Documents

Regarding AB130 & Additional COVID Related Procedures

475



Memorandum of Understanding
Between Downey Education Association
And
Downey Unified School District
Regarding AB130 & Additional COVID Related Procedures

The Downey Unified School District (“District”) and Downey Education Association
(“Association”) enter into this Memorandum of Understanding regarding AB130 and
additional COVID related procedures effective the 2021-2022 school year ONLY.

The parties recognize the need to address the District’s learning environment and
instructional model given the continuing pandemic. It is in the mutual interest of the
parties to abide by the Governor’'s Pandemic plan, along with The Los Angeles
County Department of Public Health officials, to prevent ililness and contain the
spread of the coronavirus. It is the goal of the District and the Association to offer
in-person instruction to the greatest extent possible.

The parties mutually agree to communicate and meet as necessary to develop
guidelines and amendments for the implementation of this MOU.

All measures to ensure the safety of employees and students for County of Los Angeles
Department of Public Health Order of the Health Officer: Reopening of K-12 Schools
and of the associated protocol for K-12 Exposure Management must be implemented
and are applicable to all on-site personnel, including those providing specialized
services.

T1:  Covid-19 District Update — July 28, 2021
e https://web.dusd.net/coronavirus/

T2:  Protocol for COVID-19 Exposure Management Plan in TK-12 Schools Recent
Updates: August 10, 2021

e http://publichealth.lacounty.gov/media/coronavirus/docs/protocols/Exposure
ManagementPlan_K12Schools.pdf

Nurses

e Nurses working over their regular 7.5 hour contracted day, will be paid at the
rate of $58.23 per hour for any additional time worked. Weekly timesheets
documenting additional work/time shall be turned into their supervisor.

476



In Person Classroom Instruction

¢ Masks shall be worn at all times by all employees and students while on campus,
with the exception of eating and drinking, as well as working alone in the
classroom/office.

e Failure to wear masks properly (covering nose and mouth) shall result in
progressive disciplinary action (warning; written warning; suspension;
termination).

e Current seating charts shall be available at all times for contact tracing purposes.

e Teacher requests for District testing opportunity shall be facilitated by school
nurse.

e |LT, Staff, and Parent meetings shall be conducted on Zoom.

e PLC, IEP, and SST Meetings shall be conducted on Zoom or may be held in
person with 6 ft. spacing and a mask worn at all times. These meetings must be
on Zoom if appropriate spacing is not possible.

e |If a substitute is not available, Categorical Resource teachers at the elementary
level shall be paid $200 for full-day or $100 for half-day coverage when no
substitute is available. At least 15 minutes of time per period must be spent
substituting before pay will be provided.

e At the secondary level, and on a rotating basis if a substitute is not available,
Classroom Teachers, Librarians, Counselors, TOSAs (ASB, A.D., Deans,
Instructional Coaches, Coordinators, and Categorical Resource teachers) shall
receive 1/5 of $200 per period taught. At least 15 minutes of time per period
must be spent substituting before pay will be provided for that period.

e Back to School Night shall be conducted on Zoom with a professional
atmosphere, strong internet connection, and virtual background.

e Elementary Quarantine Situation

o Family notification letters with timelines shall also be sent to Bargaining
Unit Members who have been in contact with the exposure.

o Staff and students who are quarantined shall remain in an online platform
for the number of days determined by the school nurse. Teachers may
work from school or home once they have been cleared by the school
nurse.

o Quarantine school day will mirror the staff schedule specific to their school
site, including PE.

o DIS services will continue to be provided (e.g. Camming in, breakout
room, etc.).

e Permanent Bargaining Unit Members who are scheduled for evaluations shall
complete two observations for the 2021-2022 school year evaluation
process. The option for a third observation to be conducted based on
performance is determined by the administrator. Teachers on a Probationary,
Temporary, or Intern contract shall follow the 2021-2022 evaluation timeline.

e Teachers providing before and/or after school Instructional Intervention will be
paid at the rate of $50.00 per hour effective October 1, 2021 — June 2, 2022.

477



Online Elementary School

Bargaining Unit Members may work from home on Zoom with a professional
atmosphere, strong internet connection, and having notified administration.
The Qualtrics daily Covid-19 Screener only needs to be completed when working
on site.

Bargaining Unit Members who only work from home and are not vaccinated, do
not need to complete the weekly Covid-19 testing.

Administrative walk throughs will continue to be conducted via Zoom.

When necessary, an online teacher’'s room may be used for other purposes.
Tenured teachers will return to the Stull process and timelines in the 2022-23
school year.

Teachers on a Probationary, Temporary or Intern contract shall complete two
observations by March 1, 2022. The option for a third observation to be
conducted based on performance.

Vaccine Verification for Workers in Schools

https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/COVID-19/Order-of-the-State-
Public-Health-Officer-Vaccine-Verification-for-Workers-in-Schools.aspx

Bargaining Unit Members who have not submitted mandatory proof of
vaccination status through DUSD Self Certification process will be required to
complete a COVID-19 test weekly.

As of September 13, 2021, a measured rollout began. Weekly testing is required
until a Bargaining Unit Member is fully vaccinated (2 weeks after final dosage).
The District will notify employees when the mandated testing begins for your
site. Only testing through DUSD sites will be accepted for the weekly testing.
Bargaining Unit Members were requested to upload verification of vaccination to
the Informed K-12 data base by August 27, 2021.

Bargaining Unit Members who have become fully vaccinated since August 27,
shall upload verification via Informed K-12 within 24 hours of final vaccination.

If an employee submits a forged or counterfeit COVID vaccination card, the
employee shall be terminated for their actions.

Failure to successfully complete your weekly testing protocol will result in unpaid
leave and shall include progressive disciplinary action until weekly testing
resumes.

If an employee misses a scheduled weekly test and is on paid time off or on
approved Leave of Absence (LOA), a make-up day will be arranged with their
immediate supervisor.

478



For the A'?SOCim

Sigiature U

Bargaining Chair

Title

Julia Wright

Name (Print)

T-171-2

Date

For the District:

Ak

Signature/

Assistant Superinfendent

Title

Alyda R. Mir

Name (Print)
G-17-202]

Date

479



/ 4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney liﬂ“ﬂ!ﬂﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

V. 2. APPROVE the Memorandum of Understanding between the Downey Unified School District and
the California School Employees Association and its Chapter #248 regarding the Vaccine Verification
for Workers in Schools dated September 14, 2021.

Supporting Documents

scan1270

480



CORRECTED PAGE

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN THE
CALIFORNIA SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION
AND ITS
DOWNEY CHAPTER #248 (CSEA)
AND
DOWNEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
VACCINE VERIFICATION FOR WORKERS IN SCHOOLS
SEPTEMBER 14, 2021

Beginning October 1, 2021, Unit | members will receive ¥z day paid time off to
successfully complete their personal vaccination efforts. Additionally, members
will also receive 1 sick leave day for support, should they experience any side
effects from the vaccination. Documentation of vaccine card will be required.

Unit | members who have not submitted mandatory proof of vaccination status
through DUSD Self Certification process will be required to complete a COVID-19
test weekly.

As of Sept 13, 2021, a measured rollout began. Weekly testing is required until a
bargaining unit member is fully vaccinated (2 weeks after final dosage). The
District will notify employees when the mandated testing begins for your site.
Only testing through DUSD sites will be accepted for the weekly testing.

Unit | members were requested to upload verification of vaccination to the
Informed K-12 data base by August 27, 2021.

Unit | members who have become fully vaccinated since August 27, shall upload
verification via Informed K-12 within 24 hours of final vaccination.

If an employee submits a forged or counterfeit COVID vaccination card, they may
be terminated for their actions.

Unit | members who are required to test, will fulfill this mandated responsibility
during their regularly scheduled workday and will receive 2 hour to complete the
weekly testing.

Failure to successfully complete your weekly testing protocol will result in unpaid
leave and may include progressive disciplinary action until weekly testing
resumes.

If an employee misses a scheduled weekly test and is on paid time off or on

approved Leave of Absence (LOA), a make-up day will be arranged with their
immediate supervisor, upon their return to work.

481



For Unit |:
(IDAAAI'A ﬂ/“ffhl.
P ' nt

CSEA, Chapter 248

ForC " A:

April Vidrio

Labor Repr  ntative
C

Page 2

14, _)21

it District:

Alyda Mir
Ast uperi - w
} | Human F

L

482



/ 4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dﬂwney liﬂ“ﬂ!ﬂﬂﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

V. 3. APPROVE the Memorandum of Understanding between the Downey Unified School District and
the California School Employees Association and its Chapter #746 regarding the Vaccine Verification
for Workers in Schools dated September 10, 2021.

Supporting Documents

scanl1271

483



CORRECTED PAGE

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN THE
CALIFORNIA SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION
AND ITS
DOWNEY CHAPTER #746 (CSEA)
AND
DOWNEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
VACCINE VERIFICATION FOR WORKERS IN SCHOOLS
SEPTEMBER 10, 2021

Beginning October 1, 2021, Unit Il members will receive ¥z day paid time off to
successfully complete their personal vaccination efforts. Additionally, members
will also receive 1 sick leave day for support, should they experience any side
effects from the vaccination. Documentation of vaccine card will be required.

Unit Il members who have not submitted mandatory proof of vaccination status
through DUSD Self Certification process will be required to complete a COVID-
19 test weekly.

As of Sept 13, 2021, a measured rollout began. Weekly testing is required
until a bargaining unit member is fully vaccinated (2 weeks after final
dosage). The District will notify employees when the mandated testing
begins for your site. Only testing through DUSD sites will be accepted for
the weekly testing.

Unit Il members were requested to upload verification of vaccination to the
Informed K-12 data base by August 27, 2021.

Unit Il members who have become fully vaccinated since August 27, shall upload
verification via Informed K-12 within 24 hours of final vaccination.

If an employee submits a forged or counterfeit COVID vaccination card, they
may be terminated for their actions.

Unit Il members who are required to test, will fulfill this mandated responsibility
during their regularly scheduled workday and will receive ¥z hour to complete the
weekly testing.

Failure to successfully complete your weekly testing protocol will result in unpaid
leave and may include progressive disciplinary action until weekly testing
resumes.

if an employee misses a scheduled weekly test and is on paid time off or on
approved Leave of Absence (LOA), a make-up day will be arranged with their
immediate supervisor, upon their return to work.

484



Agreed Upon September 10, 2021

For Unit II: For the District:
V4 CZ_'—
joKoabrofs (S2p 30, 2021 15:16 PDT Alyda tis (Sep 30, 2021 15:24 PDT}
John Torres Alyda Mir
President Assistant Superintendent,
CSEA, Chapter 746 Certificated Human Resources
For CSEA:
April Viek
afieil Vidri {Oct 4, 2021 09:51 PDT)
April Vidrio
Labor Representative
CSEA

484-a



/ 4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" anney lﬂ!}!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

V. 4. APPROVE the Memorandum of Understanding between Downey Unified School District and
Downey Education Association Regarding RSP Caseloads for the 2021-22 school year.

Supporting Documents

scanl272

485



486



/4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dow ney lﬂﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

V. 5. RECEIVE Initial Bargaining Proposal(s) from California School Employees Association, Chapter
#248.

Supporting Documents

scanl1273

487



488



/4

10/05/2021 - 05:00 PM

r" Dow ney qﬂ!ﬂﬁﬂ Regular Board of Education Meeting

V. 7. PRESENT Downey Unified School District Board of Education Initial Bargaining Proposal(s) with
California School Employees Association, Chapter #248.

Supporting Documents

scanl1274

489



490



	AGENDA
	I. 6. APPROVE Official Minutes of the Regular Board of Education Meeting held on September 7, 2021 as submitted or with necessary corrections.
	II. 1. ACCEPT with gratitude and in accordance with Board Policy 6372 the gift donations received through September 2021.
	II. 2. RATIFY and/or APPROVE conference attendance and actual and necessary expenses, including registration fees; and AUTHORIZE payment of expenses as described herein, as provided by Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 7310, Convention and Conference Attendance.
	II. 10. RATIFY and/or APPROVE per Board Policy 6362 the purchase orders prepared by the Purchasing Department for the 2021-22 fiscal year from August 24, 2021 through September 10, 2021.
	II. 11. RATIFY the issuance of Payroll Orders for Hourly, Overtime, and Civic Center Work performed by Classified Personnel, Adult School, and Food Services for the month of July 2021, covered by Payroll Orders issued through August 2021.
	II. 12. RATIFY the B Warrants for Downey Unified School District, falling between Warrant Numbers 20221652 and 20248047 issued for payment of authorized purchases or obligations incurred by law or district policy for the period beginning August 1, 2021 and ending August 31, 2021.
	II. 13. RATIFY Amendment to Agreement No. 202021-225 with UGAM Solutions, Inc. to provide additional support hours to update the District's Back to School program effective August 27, 2021.
	II. 14. RATIFY Amendment No. 1 to Agreement No. 202021-225 with Qualtrics to provide additional cloud services for SMS text messaging to parents and students from September 15, 2021 through June 29, 2022.
	II. 15. RATIFY First Amendment to Service Agreement No. 202021-318 with Haynes Family of Programs - S.T.A.R. Agency to extend contract completion date from September 1, 2021 to be through November 30, 2021.
	II. 16. RATIFY First Amendment to Service Agreement No. 202122-123 with SpeechCom, Inc. by adding additional Speech Language Pathology Assistants to cover the District's speech and language needs from August 9, 2021 through July 31, 2022.
	II. 17. RATIFY First Amendment to Master Agreement No. 202122-172 with Capturing Kids' Hearts by adding additional virtual training sessions from September 1, 2021 through September 30, 2021.
	II. 18. RATIFY First Amendment to Lease Agreement No. 202122-177 with the Downey Family YMCA to provide a YMCA Child Care program from September 3, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
	II. 19. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-72 with RMI International, Inc. to provide unarmed security patrol services for District sites at the request of the M.O.T. Services Department from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
	II. 20. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-73 with Bellflower Music Center to provide musical instrument repair services at the request of the M.O.T. Services Department from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
	II. 21. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-74 with Jim's Musical Instrument Repair to provide musical instrument repair services at the request of the M.O.T. Services Department from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
	II. 22. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-132 with Marx Bros. Fire Extinguisher Co., Inc. to provide semi-annual inspections of Amerex and Kidde dual spectrum vehicle fire suppression systems in school buses from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
	II. 23. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-182 with Cross Country Staffing, Inc. to provide teachers for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing as needed for the DHH program, effective August 9, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
	II. 25. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-227 with Focused Schools, LLC to provide consulting services, coaching, and training from September 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
	II. 26. APPROVE Service Agreement No. 202122-238 with Beck for Cognitive Behavior Therapy to provide training to Psychologists and Clinical School Therapists in the area of Cognitive Behavior Therapy from October 21, 2021 through November 4, 2021.
	II. 27. RATIFY Amendment to Laboratory Services Agreement No. 202122-240 with Fulgent Therapeutics, LLC to provide COVID-19 testing services and supplies to District students and staff as needed from August 23, 2021 through August 22, 2022.
	II. 28. RATIFY Agreement No. 202122-247 with Prudential Overall Supply to provide machine towel and apron services to the Auto Technology Facility at Downey High School from August 11, 2021 through June 3, 2022.
	II. 29. APPROVE Service Agreement No. 202122-249 with Document Tracking Service, LLC to provide DTS License for document tracking services from November 5, 2021 through November 5, 2022.
	II. 30. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-250 with Realtime Learning Systems to provide StenEd Theory Complete for Court Reporting program for Downey Adult School from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
	II. 31. RATIFY Independent Consultant Services Agreement No. 202122-251 with Kora Manzano-Lopez to provide instruction to PC2 for the Parent Ed program for Downey Adult School from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
	II. 32. APPROVE Service Agreement No. 202122-252 with Haynes Family of Programs S.T.A.R. Academy to provide compensatory supplement academic services from August 26, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
	II. 33. APPROVE Agreement No. 202122-253 with Broadway Licensing, LLP to provide an amateur licensing agreement for the production of "Clue:  On Stage" by Downey High School from November 9, 2021 through November 19, 2021.
	II. 34. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-254 with Taco Revolution to provide catering services for the Freshman Fiesta at Downey High School on September 30, 2021.
	II. 35. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-255 with PMMnP, Inc. to provide a two-hour DJ service at the Freshman Fiesta at Downey High School on September 30, 2021.
	II. 36. APPROVE Service Agreement No. 202122-258 with Gallardo Speech Pathology to provide Speech and Language English Only assessments from September 7, 2021 through November 30, 2021.
	II. 43. RATIFY California Student Privacy Agreement No. 202122-265 with Clever, Inc. to provide rostering and provisioning of student accounts for partner applications effective September 10, 2021.
	II. 44. APPROVE Agreement No. 202122-266 between the Downey-Montebello SELPA operated by the Downey Unified Administrative Unit and Compton Unified School District that requests to utilize the services of the Deaf and Hard of Hearing program.
	II. 45. APPROVE Memorandum of Agreement No. 202122-267 with Baylor University to provide Baylor University Occupational Therapy Program students clinical experiences through Downey Unified Special Education Department from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
	II. 46. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-268 with Gallardo Speech Pathology to provide Speech and Language Only assessment from September 7, 2021 through November 30, 2021.
	II. 47. RATIFY Independent Contractor Agreement for Non-Construction Services No. 202122-269 with Avidex Industries, LLC to provide repair and configuration services for audio enhancement and Extron Systems from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
	II. 48. APPROVE Agreement with Project Inspection Services No. 202122-270 with Sandy Pringle Associates, Inc. to provide construction inspection services for the Stauffer Middle School Gymnasium project.
	II. 53. RATIFY Service Agreement No. 202122-276 with Erin Bentley Consulting to provide Gallup Engagement and Strengths training, coaching and consulting for District staff from August 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
	II. 54. APPROVE Agreement No. 202122-245 with BMI Imaging Systems, Inc. to provide microfilm/fiche scanning services to the Financial Services and Student Services Departments from September 8, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
	II. 55. RATIFY the Clinical Practicum Agreement between California State University, Northridge (CSUN) and Downey Unified School District effective August 1, 2021 through July 30, 2026.
	II. 56. RATIFY Master Lease Schedule and Service Agreement with Xerox Financial Services, LLC/MRC for a 48-month lease on a Xerox Model B9100 multi-function printer/copier for the District Communication Center, at the monthly lease rate of $1,321.70, and cost-per-copy cost of $0.0039 per copy, from October 1, 2021 through September 30, 2025.
	II. 57. APPROVE Change Order #1 to Bid #20/21-02, Replacement of Roofs on Buildings R, S, and Y at Downey High School with Danny Letner, dba Letner Roofing Co., Orange, in the amount of $5,940.00, to be charged to Deferred Maintenance Funds.
	II. 58. APPROVE Change Order #1 to Bid #20/21-05, Asphalt Replacement Work at Price Elementary School and Warren High School, with Century Paving, Inc., La Mirada, in the amount of $14,050.00, to be charged to Deferred Maintenance Funds.
	II. 59. APPROVE Change Order #3 to Purchase Order PO1-20*239, Division of the State Architect  Inspection Services for the Sussman Middle School Modernization/New Construction project, with Knowland, Inc., Rancho Palos Verdes, in the amount of $17,344.80, to be charged to Measure O Bond Funds.
	II. 60. ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-159, installation of new high/low voltage electrical underground wiring at Sussman Middle School, with Jolt Electric, Inc., Rancho Cucamonga, in the final amount of $39,989.00, to be charged to Measure O Bond Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of Completion with the County Recorder with the 5% retention payment released no sooner than 35 consecutive calendar days following the recording date.
	II. 61. ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202021-185 for interior painting of classrooms K-81 and K-82 at the Downey Adult School with M&R Painting and Decorating, Inc., Rowland Heights, in the final amount of $14,500.00, to be charged to Adult School Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of Completion with the County Recorder with the 5% retention payment released no sooner than 35 consecutive calendar days following the recording date.
	II. 62. ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-193 to install television equipment at Rio Hondo Elementary School with Avidex Industries, LLC, Lake Forest, in the final amount of $3,210.95, to be charged to Capital Outlay Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of Completion with the County Recorder with the 5% retention payment released no sooner than 35 consecutive calendar days following the recording date.
	II. 63. ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-208 to furnish and install new fencing and slide gates at Columbus High School with McCullah Fence Co., Bell Gardens, in the final amount of $16,810.00, to be charged to CTE Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of Completion with the County Recorder with the 5% retention payment released no sooner than 35 consecutive calendar days following the recording date.
	II. 64. ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202021-211 for interior painting of interior hallways of Building "C" at Downey High School, with M&R Painting and Decorating, Inc., Rowland Heights, in the final amount of $14,850.00, to be charged to Restricted Maintenance Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of Completion with the County Recorder with the 5% retention payment released no sooner than 35 consecutive calendar days following the recording date.
	II. 65. ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-231 to furnish and install a used DSA portable classroom building at Downey High School, with Unified Modular Corporation, Corona, in the final amount of $55,156.50, to be charged to Capital Outlay Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of Completion with the County Recorder with the 5% retention payment released no sooner than 35 consecutive calendar days following the recording date.
	II. 66. ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202122-233 for tree trimming services at Doty Middle School with George's Tree & Landscape Service, Downey, in the final amount of $2,700.00, to be charged to Measure O Bond Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of Completion with the County Recorder with the 5% retention payment released no sooner than 35 consecutive calendar days following the recording date.
	II. 67. ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202021-236 for the installation of District-supplied carpeting and tile flooring at the Pace Education Center with WW Painting & Construction Solutions, Inc., Riverside, in the final amount of $16,088.00, to be charged to Capital Outlay Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of Completion with the County Recorder with the 5% retention payment released no sooner than 35 consecutive calendar days following the recording date.
	II. 68. ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202021-237 for the installation of District-supplied carpeting at Gallatin Elementary School with WW Painting & Construction Solutions, Inc., Riverside, in the final amount of $4,088.00, to be charged to Deferred Maintenance Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of Completion with the County Recorder with the 5% retention payment released no sooner than 35 consecutive calendar days following the recording date.
	II. 69. ACCEPT as complete Agreement for Construction Services (Small Projects) No. 202021-357 to furnish and install new doors at Gallatin Elementary School with Montgomery Hardware Co., Rancho Cucamonga, in the final amount of $27,215.23, to be charged to Restricted Maintenance Funds; and AUTHORIZE the filing of the Notice of Completion with the County Recorder with the 5% retention payment released no sooner than 35 consecutive calendar days following the recording date.
	II. 70. APPROVE the declaration and sale and/or recycling of District obsolete property and abate the income to the General Fund Account No. 01.0-00000.0-00000-00000-8631-0000000, or the Food Services Account No. 13.0-53100.0-00000-00000-8631-0000000.
	II. 71. RATIFY and/or APPROVE routine Personnel items until subsequent action is taken by the Board of Education.
	II. 72. RATIFY the establishment of one new position with duties corresponding to the current classification of Senior Instructional Assistant, assigned to Doty Middle School, six and one-half hours per day, ten months per year, at range 105, $3,119 - $3,981 per month, effective August 12, 2021.
	II. 73. RATIFY the establishment of one new position with duties corresponding to the current classification of Senior Instructional Assistant-Sign Language, assigned to the DHH Program, six hours per day, ten months per year, at range 115, $3,273 - $3,985 per month, effective September 13, 2021.
	II. 74. RATIFY the establishment of two new positions with duties corresponding to the current classification of Computer/Network Support Technician, assigned to the Technology Department, eight hours per day, twelve months per year, at range 205, $5,209 - $6,324 per month, effective September 20, 2021.
	II. 75. RATIFY the establishment of one new limited-term position with duties corresponding to the current classification of Student Information Systems Operator, assigned to the Technology & Information Systems Department, eight hours per day, at range 190,  $4,726 - $5,742 per month, effective September 27, 2021 through March 26, 2022.
	II. 76. RATIFY the new limited-term substitute rate of pay as follows:  Day-to-Day - $200.00 per day; Long-Term General Education - $230.00 per day (after the 10th day of assignment); Long-Term Special Education - $230.00 per day (on the first day of assignment); Half-Day - $115.00 per day; these rates will be effective September 1, 2021 through June 3, 2022.
	II. 77. RATIFY the Hourly Career Technical Education (CTE) Teacher Recruitment and Retention Incentive between Gary Alvarez, a CTE teacher, the Downey Education Association and the Downey Unified School District.
	II. 78. APPROVE the revised duty statement for the classification of Assistant Network Administrator, as attached, effective October 6, 2021.
	III. 1. ADOPT Resolution No. 202122-02 regarding application for Outdoor Equity Program Grant Funds.
	III. 3. ADOPT Resolution No. 202122-03 regarding Sufficiency of Instructional Materials.
	III. 4. ADOPT Resolution No. 202122-04, in Support of CHARACTER COUNTS! Week, October 18-22, 2021.
	IV. 2. APPROVE Certification of Provision of Standards-Aligned Instructional Materials.
	IV. 4. APPROVE the Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief III Expenditure Plan.
	V. 1. APPROVE the Memorandum of Understanding between Downey Unified School District and Downey Education Association regarding AB130 and Additional COVID Related Procedures for the 2021-22 school year.
	V. 2. APPROVE the Memorandum of Understanding between the Downey Unified School District and the California School Employees Association and its Chapter #248 regarding the Vaccine Verification for Workers in Schools dated September 14, 2021.
	V. 3. APPROVE the Memorandum of Understanding between the Downey Unified School District and the California School Employees Association and its Chapter #746 regarding the Vaccine Verification for Workers in Schools dated September 10, 2021.
	V. 4. APPROVE the Memorandum of Understanding between Downey Unified School District and Downey Education Association Regarding RSP Caseloads for the 2021-22 school year.
	V. 5. RECEIVE Initial Bargaining Proposal(s) from California School Employees Association, Chapter #248.
	V. 7. PRESENT Downey Unified School District Board of Education Initial Bargaining Proposal(s) with California School Employees Association, Chapter #248.



